WHAT JESUS CHRIST IS SAYING TO HIS CHILDREN

WHAT CHRIST JESUS IS SAYING TO HIS CHILDREN

ROSE SANINGA WITH COME TO JESUS CAMPAIGN MINISTRIES WORLD WIDE

LET US GO TO HEAVEN, DO NOT GO TO HELL, REPENT
PREPARE MY FIT BRIDE I AM COMING FOR HER NOW AND NOT SOON ANYMORE:

Copyright © 2015-2020 by Rose Saninga, Come to Jesus Campaign Ministries World Wide All rights reserved.

2nd Edition

The bible reference used is King James Version(KJV)

+254731804070

www.ctjcm.org ctj@ctjcm.org

Table of Contents

Acknowledgement	5
Introduction	6
Preface	7
LETTER 1: Ask for great things.	10
LETTER 2: I will amaze you.	11
LETTER 3: Deceit is not found in me.	13
LETTER 4: Purpose to find me.	17
LETTER 5: I lived in the world.	19
LETTER 6: I want servants not church goers.	22
LETTER 7: Depend not on my servants but on me:	23
LETTER 8: The secret of praying and fasting.	25
LETTER 9: Use your gifts.	26
LETTER 10: When you refuse to serve me.	27
LETTER 11: No heaven without my baptism	28
LETTER 12: Your hearts are altars	30
LETTER 13: A leader must have love.	31
LETTER 14: Read my word and bring it to me in prayers	32
LETTER 15: Those who served me left their sleep.	34
LETTER 16: Woe unto the one that will look back	35
LETTER 17: I do not respect titles but workers	38
LETTER 18: Do not be deceived	40
LETTER 19: Read the entire bible once every month.	41
LETTER 20: Desire that I may be known as your GOD	44
LETTER 21: You shall do even more.	46
LETTER 22: Fasting.	48
LETTER 23: Eternity should move you.	49
LETTER 24: I desire an intimate relationship with you.	52
LETTER 25: Call no one spiritual dad or mom.	54
LETTER 26: The needy.	57

LETTER 27: Judge not.	59
LETTER 28: Laying of hands	60
LETTER 29: Fulfill your vows.	62
LETTER 30: Anything that exalts itself above me I kill	63
LETTER 31: Do not be led by blind leaders	65
LETTER 32: Pay your tithes fully.	66
LETTER 33: Praise me until your last breath.	67
LETTER 34: You are altars when you accept me	68
LETTER 35: Little obedience breads curses	70
What religions say verses the Bible	71
Remarriage	71
Casting out demons.	71
Cursing your enemies	72
Baptism	73
Anointing oil	74
Anointing oil in the new testament before the day of Pentecost	74
Anointing oil after the day of Pentecost;	74
Fruits of the Holy Spirt	75
Three type of churches in the world	77
The true Church	77
Cult	77
Occult	78

Acknowledgement

Florah Mbala Mshimba

I thank God for You sister, because you are the mouth piece of God. God spoke though you, and I wrote from your mouth just as Baruch who wrote from the mouth of Jeremiah. May the Lords abundance grace of serving him more be upon you, in increasing measure forever. God bless you even as he is blessing every reader of this book worldwide.

"Then Jeremiah called Baruch the son of Neriah, and Baruch wrote from the mouth of Jeremiah all the words of the Lord which he had spoken unto him, upon a scroll of a book." (Jeremiah 36:4)

And to all brethren of Come to Jesus Campaign Ministry for your labor, prayers and your contribution towards the success of this work of this book. Sister Violet Mboje Nyambu, Sister Edith Mshimba, Sister Fridah Maghuwa Chola, Sister Wilmina Mbayagi, Sister Gladys Mukundi, Sister Shalom Hamida Kadima, Sister Litha Mwelu Brother Naman Wafula, brother Paul Mukambi, Brother Gibson Mwachala Ngondo, Brother Kenneth Mwandanda Ngondo, Brother Gift Amani Shammah, Brother Wisdom Nyambu Mshimba.

"For God is not unrighteous to forget your work and labor of love which you have shown towards his name, in that you have ministered to the saints and do minister" (Hebrew 6:10)

Introduction

Come to Jesus campaign ministry is a Spiritual Bible school; and not church. It is where vineyard workers are made. Trained to carry out and on the most extensive and intensive campaign for our LORD JESUS CHRIST; because he is coming now, and not soon anymore. The mandate of this ministry, is to return mankind back to the relationship he lost with God, at the garden of Eden. Heaven is Eden regained. Many know not the kind of relationship we lost in Eden.

Christ today desires to visit and to speak to his children by himself, just as he did in the garden of Eden with Adam and Eve. How he longs for that relationship with you....! Many people are working for God where he has not sent them, Laboring in vain. Many think they are working for God but they are not, because they do not even know him. We must seek a relationship with CHRIST first to avoid end time embarrassment. when one shall be saying LORD... I did this and that in your name and he tells you depart from me, you worker of iniquity, I do not know you. Because it is the name of Jesus that did the miracles and you forgot holiness. working in a vineyard that belongs to another person. the harvest will automatically belong to the owner of the vineyard. Before you were born God had predestined for you a vineyard where you are meant to work for him in this world. It is your work on your knees to find out exactly where you ought to serve him. Do not fail to labor and find out why, where and what God created you for, in such a time as this.

"¹³ For you have formed my inwards parts; You have covered me in my mother's womb. ¹⁴ I will praise you; for I am fearful and wonderful made: marvelous are your works: and that my soul knows right well. ¹⁵ My frame was not hid, from you, when I was wrought in the lowest parts of the earth. ¹⁶Your eyes did see my substance, being yet unformed; and in your book, they were all written, the days fashioned for me, when as yet they were none of them. ¹⁷How precious also are your thoughts unto me! O God! how great is the sum of them! ¹⁸If I should count them; they are more in number than the sand: when I awake, I am still with you." (Psalms 139:13-18)

Long before you were born, a book was written about all your days tailored for you on earth; and as you live now, a book of all your works, thoughts and words is being written. At the end of your life on earth; God will compare the two books, if the person, he created is not the one who lived according to what was written in the previous book, then he would have to tell him to depart from his presence because he does not know him. Man, must live according to what God predestined him for. This is possible only if the relation between God and man is not interfered with by sin. Sin is a wall between Man and God.

"Behold the hand of the Lord is not shortened, that it cannot save; neither his ear dull, that it cannot hear. But your iniquities have hid his face from you, that he will not hear." (Isaiah 59:1-2)

Preface

JESUS SAYS:

My house has become a den of thieves. Many of my children know it, they are not pleased about it, yet they are quiet, they do not want to speak about it because of fear. I CHRIST; I am not quiet.

"Therefore; whoever shall save his life shall lose it and whoever shall lose his life for my sake shall find it." (Mathew 16:25).

Who shall stand and defend my truth. I need courageous and fearless workers. Will you bear it all for me? All over the world I am raising up courageous, selfless, confident, wise and diligent workers for my end time army. Workers who will not compromise or dilute my gospel because of money, titles, honor from men or fear of men. For I have trained them well. People who will not exchange my truth for falsehood. People who are well trained for my work. My kingdom is not for the cowards and sluggards but for the courageous people. My kingdom suffers violence and only the violent shall take it by force.

"From the day of John the Baptist until now the Kingdom of God suffers violence, And the violence shall take it by force." (*Mathew 11:12*)

JESUS SAYS: My servants raise for me workers, train them for me, for I need a fit bride that knows my word, my love, my voice, my patience and knows obedience. A fit bride, fit for me, because he has all my characters. My father rewards workers, only. My end time army, will work and walk with the glory of the latter church, which I promised in my word. I respect not church goes, but workers who are not ashamed of me, my kingdom and my word.

I want a fit bride, who is fit and worthy to be called by my name because I am a fit bride groom. From the beginning, GOD, has used many ways, to reach man. He has changed tactics many times. He began in the garden of Eden, he removed man from it because he had sinned against him by disobeying his instructions. In ISRAEL, he used the Levites as Priests to offer sacrifices on behalf of children of Israel, but when the Levites sinned in the days of Eli he replaced them with the prophets.

" ²⁷And there came a man of God unto Eli, and said unto him, Thus, says the Lord, Did I plainly appear unto the house of your father. before me, when they were in Egypt in Pharaohs house? ²⁸And did I choose him out of all the tribes of Israel to be my Priest, to offer upon my altar, to burn incense, to wear an ephod before me? And did I give unto the house of your father all the offerings made by fire of the children of Israel? ²⁹Why trample you on my sacrifice and on my offering, which I have commanded in my habitation; and honor your sons above me, to make yourself fat with the chief of the offering of Israel my people? ³⁰Therefore, the Lord God of Israel

says, I said indeed that your house, and the house of your father, should walk before me forever; but now the Lord says, far be it from me, for them that honor me I will honor, and they that despise me shall be lightly esteemed." (1 Samuel 2:27-30)

Samuel a man from the tribe of Ephraim and not from the tribe of Levi, was raised up as the prophet of Israel. Amazingly: The same Eli was the one who was used by God to mentor his substitute, Prophet Samuel. When King Saul was rejected by God, he had to mentor his substitute King David; unknowingly. If you refuse to work for God, he will raise up your substitute, who will work for him faithfully and better. but woe unto you. Both Eli's and Saul's offspring's, were swept away by the wrath of God. It did not go well with them. Their substitute were faithful men because they had witnessed God's wrath executed upon their predecessors. Therefore, they learned how to obey and fear the Lord God, all their days of their lives on earth.

"And I will raise a faithful priest, that shall do according to that which is in my heart and my mind; and I will build him a sure house; and he shall walk before my anointed forever." (1 Samuel. 2:35)

When the son of God our Lord and savior JESUS CHRIST came. He came to his own; the Israelites; but when they rejected him, the Gospel did not stop, instead it was preached to the Gentiles. In Ezekiel 34, God rejects the shepherds because they fed not the flock but instead they fed themselves.

Jesus said he can raise up stones to praise him, if men fails to praise him. Meaning Praises cannot stop even when men refuse to praise him. With man or with no man the kingdom of God shall continue even if it means raising up stones to inherit it. Disobedience of man cannot stop God from fulfilling his plans. He can never run short of tactics. Radio, television and the rest are a good example of stones raised by God to praise him. John the baptized, once told the Pharisees and the Sadducees who had come to be baptized by him;

"think not yourself, we have Abraham as our father; for I say unto you that God is able of these stones to raise up children for Abraham because you are a generation of vipers." (Mathew 3:9)

Heaven and earth shall also be replaced by new heaven and earth. All these explains to us that; God will always do what he wants and no man or system can be able to hinder him. Before church began there were the fellowships of believers, which brought to so much joy to God, because many chose to die confessing their faith.

After Christ died and rose again, 400yrs later began the lukewarm church we have today. Though much was trusted unto it, however; little has been achieved, it has failed to deliver the much it was meant to deliver. For whosoever much is given; much is also required. It has not embraced holiness and truth, it has become so filthy

because those who were trusted to lead it, failed. They keep rejecting the truth they are meant to defend

Instead of preaching the whole truth they preach half-truth to make it sweet and nice to their congregation. The church is backslidden.

Today, many Christian are not ready to die for Christ but they can stand strong and defend their religions and their leaders. Sin has been dressed with beautiful garments called fashion, weakness, lifestyle and modernization so that no one can condemn it. It is time you condemn sin before it condemns you to hell for eternity. Repentance gospel has been replaced with prosperity and seed planting themes.

Deceit is in the world. Spiritual teachings have been replaced with intellectual and motivational speeches. instead of feeding the souls of God, the churches are feeding the intellectual man. So, as the intellectual man flourishes the spiritual man is starved. Worship has been replaced with excitements and entertainments.

Gods children do not know the difference. They are blessed with deception. Spiritual blindness and deafness is a great killer disease in today's church.

"²⁰Woe unto them that call evil good, and good evil; that put darkness for light, and light for darkness; put bitter for sweet, and sweet for bitter; ²¹Woe unto them that are wise in their own eyes. And prudent in their own sight." (Isaiah 5:20-21)

Let no man deceive you; today's church is being replaced with the latter church, whose glory is greater than the former. Christ is not coming for churches but for a church, individuals who are steadfast in faith and who do not follow crowds,

"²⁷My sheep hear my voice, and I know them and they follow me; ²⁸and I give unto them eternal life; and they shall never perish. Neither shall any man pluck them out of my hand. ²⁹My father who gave them to me is greater than all; and no man is able to pluck them out of my father's hand; I and my father are one." (John 10:27-29)

Take heed; the Bible, repeatedly, warns us against man. Hold fast what you have; lest any man takes it away from you.

"Beware lest any man spoil you through philosophy and vain deceit, after the tradition of men, after the rudiments of the world, and not after Christ." (Colossians 2:8)

LETTER 1: Ask for great things.

JESUS SAYS: 8/3/2015

Praise me, praise me; I do great things. I've done great things unto you. Ask me for great things for I am a Great God. Don't look back because when I bless, I do not look back nor regret. I'll show you my greatness. Seek me more do not grow weary and I'll show you great and mighty things you know not. I love you my children. Seek me more because these are the end times.

Watch and pray more. I am preparing a place for you in heaven. I desire to use you; I desire that you may see me. I use anybody that seeks me. Be happy; I do not stay in a sorrowful heart. I love you my children. Seek work and read my word because I work on it. I am a great God. I will shake the mountains and where will the people run to. But it shall be well with the righteous. It shall never be well with the wicked. Destroy the enemy; I have given you power. If he throws the fiery darts unto you, he will not prevail.

I am a great God. Focus on me and do not fear. I gave you power. I want to prove myself to you. How will you know that I am your great God; if I do not fight for you. Pray; do not be tired my kingdom is not for the lazy. My kingdom is for the workers. People who have crucified their flesh for me. People who do not seek direction from the world but from me. Those who fully trust on me for everything in their lives.

LETTER 2: I will amaze you.

JESUS SAYS; 24/3/2015.

I am a God of war to those who disobey me and a God of Love to those who obey me. My children continue seeking me by prayer and fasting. For when I say I'll be a lamp unto your feet; I'll also be a light unto your path. I love to be in your presence my children. Desire to see my face and you will not be the same again. My courage is amazing. I am a courageous God that goes to war for his children. Any person that goes to war is courageous. I live in my word and I am preparing a place for you in heaven. These are the last days. I will make you a wonder. Continue praying for the sick and the world. When you cry, I cry too.

When Habakkuk saw me, he was amazed. John the Revelator; met me, he was amazed and he fell to the ground. I will also surprise you. I love fellowship with men. Whenever I come, when you begin to fellowship I want to speak to you immediately. But I must allow my servants to bring to me their requests first. The enemies you see today you shall see them no more. I hate pride and when it's found in you, I depart from you. When I bless, let pride not be found in you.

I am a God of plan. I do things in a blink of an eye. I am your God who walks with you. I love you so much. I will give you more revelation of my word when you read it. I will do you good. I will continue to reveal things to you that are in the secret. I will preserve you and you shall not perish. I will visit you more. I do not like disobedience. Yes, I have grace but grace ends. When grace ends, will that be the time you will cry to me, in hell...? Why don't people believe me? Do not get familiar with me; I am a God of wrath and war.

When you stay on your knees, I will preserve you. I will be proud of you when you seek me. My love is great and immeasurable. I love them that love me, desire to love me even more. I am a great God that is why I say you pray for great things that will give me glory. I have many names but I am the GREAT I AM. Increase and grow in all good works. I am fighting your battles as well as preparing a place for you in heaven. Continue sending your building materials for your houses in heaven.

I will show you my face. Continue reading my word. Increase in every good work. If you used to pray for one-hour, pray for more hours. Ask me for anything and i will give you. Pray for wisdom, be ready all the time. I love being lifted up by men. For I am a MIGHTY GOD and the PRINCE OF PEACE. I fight my enemies because of prayers, tears and words of my children. The battle is mine. I am the Mighty Lord God of War. Continue loving me and others just as I love you. Continue telling others about me.

Your words of prayers are a great weapon that I use. If you plant the seeds of salvation in people's lives, my angels would be planting too. Pray for the sick when you meet

them. I provide for all your needs and I keep you safe. When you draw closer to me, I run unto you, I will bridge the gap. When you see, people sinning, your hearts will melt like mine. My children are getting lost, that is why when you call me, I run to you.

Plant the seeds of salvation and I will work. Salvation and healing belong to me. I work because of your words in prayers. If you pray for the world imagine what I can do. If everyone plants seeds of salvation, imagine what I can do in the world. I do not want to rest; give me work. Do not give me rest. Speak my words, speak with confidence. I want boldness. Whatever you want from me, speak it with boldness. Confidence goes with faith. If you say it with confidence, I will do it. I perform according to your faith. I desire to work, time is limited. I want to bring to heaven as many people as possible and I will receive glory.

My father rewards workers only. I cause you to go through fire for my own glory. I am always with you even in the fire. After passing through fire, you become gold. Gold is not found easily. It is normally hidden and it is found by sweating; It is passed through the hottest fire than any other vessel. I do not force men to serve me but the devil does. I do not and I repent not

LETTER 3: Deceit is not found in me.

JESUS SAYS; 4/5/2015

Deceit is not found in me. I never look back. Courage is my name. You should not lack courage. I am not a man that I should lie. I said you lift up your faith. My promises are true and just. They endure forever. I want great faith and I will be pleased. When you walk by faith you will seek me with confidence. I want confidence it goes with faith. Do I ask for much? I ask for faith, only faith. Praise me for I dwell in the praises of my children. I do not stay in sorrowful hearts.

"⁴Rejoice in the Lord always, and again I say rejoice. ⁵Let your moderation be known unto all men. The Lord is at hand. ⁶Be anxious for nothing: but in everything by prayer and supplication let your request be made known unto God. ⁷And the peace of God which passes human understanding, shall keep your minds and hearts through Christ Jesus." (**Philippians 4:4-7**)

When you have doubts, I take a back seat. Doubt is a door that the devil uses to destroy my children. I do not work in doubts. I command praise from my children. I do not ask for much but you have asked so many things and I have done. I bless those who do not know me; how much more can I bless my children. I bring rain to them that know me and to them that do not know me, to them that worship me and to them that worship the devil.

Trust in me, have confidence in your God. I cannot be late; I am never late. I am not a man, I come at the right time. I want faith, you cannot please me without faith. You cannot see my face without faith. You cannot see my greatness without faith. Increase in your faith. Without faith; you cannot teach others about me. I want love, praise, obedience, faith, fear, patience, endurance, and honor. If you have these, I receive honor and glory in heaven. I said I will always be with you, and that is what I do. I say with confidence, everything I promised; I will do.

Bring my word to me. If the righteous call me; they find me and they are safe. When the foundations of the world are shaking; you will be safe. Everything is found on your knees. On your knees, you will fear me, you will respect me, you will obey me. When you pray, your eyes will not see mountains; but me. Gold is hidden, search me like gold. When I am praised the color of heaven changes. They are colors in heaven that are not on earth. I promised; I will sit with you in heaven; and you will see these marvelous things.

I will show you heaven, and when problems come like waves; I will raise a standard. I cannot dwell in you; and you remain the same. If you fear me I will be found of you. Time will come when I will not be found by men. On the last day, I will require my records of my work from you. You should not be found with spots. Desire to serve me; do not be 50 50.

It is either you serve the devil or me. Choose whom you will serve, at the end I will ask for an account of my work. I will ask an account of my work from you. I should always take the first position in your lives, I will never take the second, third or any other. I do not walk with the proud, I do not associate myself with the proud. You cannot hide yourself; I see in the secret.

I am proud because I am God and I created everything. I do not reward the lazy people, My Father rewards only workers. Teach my children I reward workers. All the promises I speak to my children cannot be found unless they seek me first. No one is worthy. When I come sweeping, I repent not. If you take one step towards me, I take a hundred steps towards you, you come two steps towards me, I come a million steps towards you. Have a heart that desires truth.

Grow everyday as you eat physically, spiritual you ought to eat too. Continue praying for others that I may accomplish what I created them for. All the trouble you are going through, bring to my feet. Carry the burden of praying and your lives will never remain the same. I am a God of transformation. Anchor your salvation in me and when storms come I will calm them down. Many desire, that I speak to them but they do not seek me diligently. I speak virtue to my children. I have taught you love, obedience, fear, respect, service to others, sacrifice, wisdom and more.

I will continue teaching you. I have shown you my will, show me your desires. I walk not in pride; you should never be proud. Build your houses on the rock and they will never be shaken by wind, storms or troubles. After I have promised, it's your time to pray, seek and fast even more. If you pray and you have confidence, then the devil is under your feet. When you are taught the truth, false teachings will never find you. Praise, Love, respect and sacrifice, are your daily lifestyle. When you do these things, I receive praise.

Many people call me when they have filthy beautifications and make ups on their bodies, I do not hear them; because those makeups belong to the enemy, and they are not to be used by my temples. You are my temples do not hang idols on your bodies. The enemy has defiled so many of my children through makeups and ornaments. Stay natural for my sake I created you perfectly, do not challenge my work my children. Be contented with how you look and I will receive praise. I want to dwell in you my children. I am not a 50 50 God. I am God, Redeemer King, Lord and a servant, I serve you by keeping you safe, providing for all your needs, keeping you healthy, healing all your diseases, preparing an eternal home for you and more.

"²¹ And your ears shall hear a word behind you saying, this is the way, walk ye in it when you turn to the right hand and when you turn to the left. ²² You shall defile also the covering of your graven images; of silver, and the ornaments of your molten images of gold; you shall cast them away as an unclean thing; you shall say unto them get away. ²³ Then shall ye give you rain for your seed, that you shall sow the

ground with; and bread of your increase of the earth, and it shall be rich and plentiful; in that day shall your cattle feed in large pastures." (Isaiah 30:21-23)

"I beseech you therefore brethren, by the mercies of God, offer your bodies as a living sacrifice unto me, holy, acceptable unto God, which is your reasonable Service. ²And be not conformed to this world; but be transformed by the renewing of your mind; that you may prove that good and acceptable and perfect will of God." (Romans 12:1-2)

"³And let us arise, and go up to Bethel and I will make there an altar unto God' Who answered me in the day of my distress, and was with me in the way which I went. ⁴And they gave unto Jacob all their foreign gods which were in their hands, and all their earrings, which were in their ears, and Jacob hid them under the oak which was by Shechem." (Genesis 35:3-4)

When you grow, I will receive honor, glory and adoration. Grow, I command you to grow. When I punish you; the enemy laughs at you. I accomplish the words of my servants; the prophets. I give I have many names but I am the GREAT I AM, The Lord of War, The Lord of Peace, The Lord of Wrath, The Lord of Service, The King Who Lives, The Lord of Hosts, Mighty Redeemer and your Humble Teacher. I love you so much with love that cannot be measured and that sees no faults. Your brains cannot imagine this love. I died for you, I died for your sins. I can die again for you, if need be, just to prove my love for you. What I want from you; is your love, faith and confident

This power that I have, you get it by faith. Faith is praying knowing whom you are praying to. Tell others to work for My Father's Kingdom, that we may keep seeing many coming to me. Many people have obtained wealth from witchcraft. I want them, I died for them. Many that I called with high anointing, they do not know am not with them because when I depart from my servants, who become proud I do not take away my anointing from them. And it becomes hard for them to notice that I am not with them.

When I bless, I bless and I repent not. My fallen servants are the ones who fight against my work. They fight my obedient servants. but woe unto them. Can any man fight me? You should be upright before me. Your thoughts are words to me, let your thoughts be fearful and useful to me. Reckless and evil words should not be found in you. Let your thoughts be fearful and useful in my kingdom, and I will receive praise. Twenty-four elders bow before me because of your praises.

Do not hinder my work because of your lack of faith. If little faith size of a mustard seed can move mountains. Therefore; how more would the faith size of a mango seed do? It will do even more. Continue to ask me for great things, big things. If you ask me for great things and pride is not found in you, I receive praise. Teach about increasing, if you are in level one today, you cannot be in level one tomorrow you

good health. My Father in heaven loves you so much. Whenever you call, he says your children are calling, can you go. There is no way you can be able to pray for your enemies; if you do not have love.

This love that I have, is the one that causes me to do things for you, my children. My Father just desired salvation for Israelites. I asked him what about the others in the world, will they perish. Then he asked me about their sacrifice. For my father loves sacrifices. He had taught Israelites how to sacrifice. I said; I will go and become their sacrifice. Israel gave a lot of sacrifices. Because of love, I decided to become one sacrifice for all men. Yet many choose not to love me. They choose the enemy, and they go to hell. It brings me so much tears. For my death is in vain for all who are trooping to hell. I died a painful death for you. Let not my death be in vain to you. I am a God of love, if this love can be found in your hearts, you will honor me.

If you have love that sees no fault; you will love anyone for me. Desire to be used of me. Pray that you may decrease, and I will increase in you. It will come a time, it won't be you ministering but me. People despise me, but I still keep them alive because of my love. When my father tells me to sweep away; I cry no, because of love. When anyone wrongs you, see my love. Do not fight anyone, give me words and I will work. Bring all your burdens to me. Continue praying for your nations.

Give thanks for everything. Death is a blessing to me; because there are those who come to me when they die. Commit your plans unto me, that I may establish them. Pray, pray, pray for all situations, neighbors, friends, enemies, and the world. I created you to love me, to cherish me, to praise me. I need a trillion plus souls from you. The devil couldn't die for his servants. Workers are rewarded by me. Time will come when I will be in heaven with you. Continue to desire that I may reveal myself to you. If you believe in my blood. The blood that my father respects; you shall do exploits. I am the lord of heavens army.

I have a name for every situation. A name for every blessing, a name for every problem, a name for every calamity. But I am the great I am. My love can be touched. Desire to touch my love. Continue building your houses in heaven, by sending materials. The more you seek the bigger your blessing shall be. I want you to have big houses in heaven.

There are people in heaven without food on their table because they did not fast while they were on earth. Some have cows on their tables and all are happy, for there is no envy or hate in heaven. How I desire to bless my children; but they do not want to work for me. My father desires to find you ever true. Sin should never be found in you. Let your thoughts work for me; and the enemy will not be found in you.

LETTER 4: Purpose to find me.

JESUS SAYS; 6/4/2015

For me to Visit you is by grace. You cannot pay me, it is just pure grace and love. Understanding of my word is just by grace; even seeking me, is not by your strength. If you seek me, you will find me. No one can pay me. It is just by my grace, love and mercy. If I favor my children, they call me and I answer them with confidence.

When you purpose to find me, I purpose to be found of you. I am just a call away. I favor my children that I love. I like it, when you seek for great things. You shall find all things you desire from me, on your knees. Gold is found by sweating. I will be found when you call me in truth and in spirit. Confidence is my name. I have no hindrances from my side. Hindrances are from your side. When I say, I will do something, the enemy begins to fight. Pray hard, my father desires workers. Be ready at all times, you know not neither the time nor day when I will be coming back.

Prayers is a substance and a weapon., Its where we communicate. Prayers are words of my children that I accomplish. In prayer, you will find me. The world and pride should never be found in you. Can you imagine how many people I cover with my wings? I have covered many, and I still have more space. I shall always come to teach you. Teach your children the way they should go and they shall never depart from me. My word speaks; that is why I say it is alive. Many have read my word, and it has transformed them. They have known I am the true God, and the only way to the father. Preach the word, and I will receive praise.

I heal the sick by your words. Faith gives me praise. Increase in your faith; and ask anything in my name, I will give you, and I will receive glory. I love you very much with love that can be touched. I need praise in every situation hard, good or bad. Do not want to know many things; just praise me. I know everything you will do tomorrow. What you will eat. How you will comb your hair. Seek me more I will do wonders to you. Knocking means bringing your burdens to me. When you bring your burdens at my feet; I will take them away. The fear of me is wisdom. I give wisdom freely, ask. Anyone can ask, and I answer. My children perish because of lack of knowledge. Teach my children.

Desire to know my word; it is going to judge you. Read my word and you will know what causes blemish to your garments. When you ask me for revelation of my word, I will give you. You need outlets to tell my word to others. If you share my word, I am glorified. I am a God of love. Pray for others so that my death may not be in vain to them. I am happy when you continue to love and call me. I will prove my might, my love and myself to you. Everything about you, is written in my hand; and I am not a man that I should change. I am a great I am, who sees everything. I do not sleep or grow weary. To those who know me, my grace is limited. To those who know not me, my grace is more.

I do not like seeing my children crying because of hard life, because the enemy laughs at them. Twenty-four elders in heaven bow before me when you are blameless. I have covered you with the blanket of love. If you want love with no blemish, ask it from me, I give freely.

Continue asking; if you desire all gifts I will give you all. But remember to whom much is given; much is required. I use dreams and visions to reveal myself to my children. Everything is found on your knees. Continue to be found ever true. Blessings are renewed every day. Renew everything about yourself every day.

LETTER 5: I lived in the world.

JESUS SAYS; 8/4/2015

I am a mighty God. God full of strength and power. My might shake the world and the mountains. I transform humans. I am a might God who keeps his word to his children. There is no king like me, I head the kings. I am the lord of host (angels). I am a fighter a true friend to those who are friends to me. I desire a relationship with you. Friendship with me is cultivated on your knees. I reveal secrets things that you know not.

I am a humble teacher; I do not use force. I teach gently, so that you may have knowledge, and that you may not perish. I died for you all. I am your counselor. come to me with your burdens. I lead you. Guide you. I provide for you. Those are some of my names. God full of mercy. God full of grace. I measure grace unto my children, according to the size of the vessel of their hearts. If you seek me. you shall find me. I am a true God, lies cannot be found in me. My name is truth. Love is my name. I created you. I formed you and I love you.

You will bow to me because I am a king. I am a servant because I serve you. When you call, I come. I am your God; I bought you by my blood. I shed my blood at the cross for you. I am the great I am. I said I have names for all situations. I am your savior. When you submit your lives in my hands I become a healer, your helper, your lord, your teacher.

If you focus on me, I will amaze you. The God of amazement and surprise is my name. I lived in the world, I know what you go through. I have set teachers and prophets to reveal what I have for you. I set my work on motion. I am the Alfa and Omega. I am your wisdom and knowledge. I become the God of love to them that have no love. God of joy to them that have no joy. I will be with you, so do not fear. Desire to know me even more. Cultivate this relationship by honoring your vows. Any vow you have made; honor it. I have vowed to walk with you. If you love me, you will walk with me. Continue to learn about love, that is where you fall short. Bring back with love a brother who has gone astray. Love is the greatest commandment. Because when you have love you have completed all righteousness. You cannot hate, murder, steal or do any kind of sin when you have love in you.

"And above all these things put on love which is the bond of perfection." (Colossians 3:14)

I require love out of you. My word is true. My children are being deceived. That the old testament is dead, it shall never die. The promises I wrote for you in the old testament are true; come with them and I will bless you. I will always be with you. Do your part and I will do mine. Praise is an altar. Let your bodies be praise I want your bodies to be altars. Oil, blessings and all good things will flow from holy Altars.

My love, my glory, my thoughts, my ideas myself shall flow from you, when you become Holy altars. I want your bodies to be altars that my anointing, my power, my glory, may dwell in you. Is there anything hard for me...?

When you become my altars; you will be able to stand firm and resist the enemy. This is where sign and wonders begin to follow you. I dwell in praises, and I will dwell in you when you become altars of praise. Temples have altars, you are my temples.

Praise comes to me. Because those are altars. I am the God of praise and praise is my name. When you continue calling me; I will give you wisdom and my teachings.

You need to bear fruits. I have taught you praise. These things I have taught you, when they ascend up I burn them and they become sweet incense before me. Love is kind, pure, humble, merciful, it is worthy, love is big, it sees no wrong, harm, sin or pain. The form of love that you know, it is not even love. Love is kind. Love is faithful, love is merciful, love is blameless, love endures suffering, love is patience, love is powerful, love is wonderful, love brings joy. I desire love in you. Pray for love every day. Bear the fruit of love every day.

"Love suffers long, and is kind, love envies not, love vaunts not itself, it is not puffed up, ⁵Does not behave itself rudely, seeks not her own, it is not easily provoked, keeps no records of evil, ⁶Rejoices not in iniquities, but rejoices in the truth, ⁷Bears all things, believes all things, hopes all things, endures all things. ⁸Love never fails but whether there be prophecies they shall fail, whether there be tongues they shall cease, whether there be knowledge it shall vanish away." (1 Corinthians 13:4-8)

I am truth; lies are not found in me. Anything I cannot touch; do not touch. I am preparing a table for my servants. Proud workers, who are not ashamed of my truth.

Grow in wisdom and knowledge. If it was not for love, I could not have carried your shame on the cross. I was beaten because of my love for you, insulted, nailed because of love. I did not focus I on shame or pain I only saw love. When people perish, I remember insults, pain and all I went through for them, then I cry a lot. They accused me falsely. My prophets had said; a sinful man would be put in a tree. Anything I do for you, is because of love. I proved my love for you in the cross. Prove your love to me by fearing me, by honoring me, by serving me and I will be exalted on high. I am so holy; you can touch my holiness. I want you to be holy; both in your thoughts, your words and in your deeds.

I have an army that fights for you. That puts in actions your prayers. It is great and I am their chief commander and their leader. I want you to be my army even with your weaknesses; stand. I know you are weak but be ready all the time; like warriors. Warriors do not sleep. When you call for overnight prayers, in heaven we know its overnight prayers, do not sleep. My angels come down to serve you for overnight prayers, so do not sleep. Army of sluggards, I do not command. I want workers; when you say its overnight prayers, let it be an overnight prayer. I want workers; for I am a worker.

May you be found ever ready for me, for I am always ready for you. Be my perfect example; do not give people wrong example. If you sleep, I will not sustain you, but when you are awake, I will. When you do good on earth the twenty-four elders, angels and the saints bow before me in heaven. When you do good on earth in heaven the atmosphere changes, color changes in heaven, even my face changes. I will show you my face and you will not sleep again at the wrong time.

LETTER 6: I want servants not church goers.

JESUS SAYS: 12/4/2015.

I have given you great things; give thanks. I have shown you my power. I provide your daily bread; give thanks. It is very important to give thanks. Thanksgiving is a sign of worship. I have a plan to give you, a future full of hope and prosperity. Give thanks and I will receive praise and worship and adoration. Teach yourselves to give thanks for everything. Learn to see what I have already done for you and thanks giving will become easy. Thank me for what I will do and I will do it.

My good plans and work, add no sorrow. Give thanks; it is my will to be found by you. Give thanks to me all the time. The level of much blessings, the test is great. When you have less, the test is less. When you are in the level of blessings, and pride is not found in you, You, move to the next level which is the level of peace. It is in the level of blessings that many people fall. They think it is because of their prayers. If you fail in any level, you start again.

Blessings are a big test, and they are coming in plenty. I want you to be firm, that you may not fall. And that you may not leave me behind. Whether you live me or not, I will remain God. Things of the world, wealth and money can never move or change me. I do not force things; choose wisely. When it comes to decisions, you have free will. I require that I ever find you ready for me. I want servants not church goes. When you continue staying at my feet, blessings will never change you. If you pass your exams; these seasons will never go away. The season of plenty, is where I want you to be.

LETTER 7: Depend not on my servants but on me:

JESUS SAYS: 24/4/2015;

I am able to lift up and to restore. I am able to do exceedingly more than you can imagine or ask. Try my might and my power, and you shall see it. Commit everything unto me. I am able with confidence. I am a God of today and tomorrow. There is nothing I cannot do. I have heard your prayers; and I am able to answer even the ones you have not asked.

I sustained my children in the desert. And by my wrath I swept them away because of their evil deeds. Able is my name. Glory, power and honor belong to me. I do might things. I amaze, I astonish. I will amaze you by my mighty. I walk with my might and with all my characters, love, patience strength, knowledge, wisdom, majesty, and power. I am a warrior; all these are my names. I am ready always to walk with my children.

All your battles, my army fights. My army is so might and so great; I lead and command it to war. Your words in prayers are so important. They are weapons we use to fight the enemy. We cannot do anything on earth without your prayers. Christian should not depend on my servants but me. Cursed is a man that makes a man his hope. My word is alive. It breaths love, wisdom, courage, faith, healing and more. Everything is found on your knees.

When I tell you to receive your blessings. Plant them in your hearts. Teach yourselves how to plant blessings in your hearts; up to your fourth generation. When I speak any blessing to your lives, plant it in your hearts up to your fourth generation. Plant salvation, love, wisdom, obedience, and more and it shall be so. I do not do small time things. If it is faith big faith. If blessings mighty blessings. Continue in prayers.

My children do not know blessings are planted, watered and fertilized. Water is prayers. Fertilizer is fasting. I will reveal to you how these seeds germinate. When you pray, fast with humility, you will get your blessings. I will fight for my children, if I do not fight for you, who will? Am great in battle. My wars are mighty, and the victory is assured. If you have other gods in your lives, it does not mean you bow to them. But anything that comes first in your life except me; is a god.

I am like a mirror; what you come with, is what I reflect back to you. You come with great love; I reflect great love. When you continue planting seeds of blessings I receive praise. In heaven, I am adored, when you walk holy on earth. I have so many things to tell you, cultivate this relationship even more. Praise me; I dwell in you. May you bring your sacrifices before me to be burned for a sweet incense. I am the one who closes doors and the one who opens. I have many names. Anything you ask, I will do.

The devil cannot be near confidence. Have confidence in me and the devil will be away from you. If you promise to do something; do it So that the enemy does not ask me for permission to touch you.

Faith shakes heaven. And everyone in heaven asks, who is it again that is shaking heaven. I want faith like that of my prophets and my apostles. They shock heaven in their days until those who were in heaven by then, asked, who is it that is shaking heaven, Is it Jeremiah or Isaiah. Shake heaven by your faith, and you will see me. Miracles sign and wonders follow my children. I am a God of sign and wonders. Continue seeking me and you will desire to stay in my presence.

All my characters are my names. You should have every character that I have. It will bring me glory to see my children come to me because of your words. Those who judge quickly they forget that they are worse than the one they are judging. I bring my children to you to love them and not to judge them. Those ministers that judge my children; they lack love. They see faults and not love. I died for all my children. Confidence moves me.

When you come with confidence, you come knowing that I am able. I created all things, I love you my children, it will not affect me to give you anything that you ask me with confidence. I will do because I have to prove myself to you by making a way for you. Love comes as a gift parcel. When you unwrap it; there is more inside. You will find love, obedience, wisdom, and more. Love draws those who have no love unto you. Faith brings all gifts. You cannot believe without love. Love comes first then hearts are broken.

Everything is about proving in my kingdom. You have to prove your love, kindness, wisdom, patience and all my characters. When we burn them in heaven they bring so much joy to us and I bless you. Gentleness is tested in you when rough people come your way and you still love them. Patience is tested when people who are slow to learn come your way and you still love them and teach them.

Canaan is where things are fine and ok. Givers are blessed to give. But when I send them three times and they obey not; I sweep them away. Their hearts are on fire if they don't give. Without faith that shakes heaven you cannot enter your Canaan.

LETTER 8: The secret of praying and fasting.

JESUS SAYS: 16/4/2015.

Pray and fast deep. Prayer is a big topic; desire to speak in tongues. Fast more. When you fast the hunger for me, your prayers and your faith increases. Desire to grow to another level. Do not be in the same level all the time. When you lack, and give to others you grow. Don't only give when you have plenty. When you help the sick that is growth. Desire to see people the way I see them. The greatest test is love because it is the greatest commandment. Love is the greatest challenge to many. If you see a person and you remember I died for them, that is love. Serving me and desiring to be closer to me, is love. Having the time to seek me, is love.

Trouble must come your way so that you can learn patience. Do not go to sleep with un forgiveness in your heart. As soon as one wrongs you; forgive. If you learn to forgive others, then you grow. Do not be quarrelsome. If anyone quarrels; do not fight. Love is mentioned everywhere in the Bible.

If you seek me, you will find me. I desire a relationship with you that is why I want you to learn patience. Love, wisdom, obedience, service to other, faiths and everything I have taught you. I accomplish my word. If you bring it to me I will accomplish it. Learn my word and you will automatically grow. You will know what I want from you. If you respect one another you grow.

Fasting is very important, demons flee and many things go. Desire to fast most of your days. The food you eat here, is not what you will eat in heaven. Worship is a sign of love. Increase in my qualities. I am God of love and mercy. God who is kind and merciful. God full of grace. Carry the burden of the world. I respect my father just as I respect my servants. Learn honor and know my word. You cannot meditate on the word you do not know. If I say I have blessed you with anything, pray about it more so that you can receive it. My father rewards workers. The secret of getting things that I have promised is by fasting and praying. When I promise, it is your time and your turn to pray and fast even more. Devil will remain under your feet's. Even the devil fasts. You need to learn and read about fasting more.

"²⁵And now O Lord God the word that you have spoken concerning your servant and concerning his house establish it forever, and do as you have said. ²⁶And let your name be magnified forever, saying; the Lord of host is the God over Israel and let your house of servant David be established before you." (2 Samuel 7:25-26)

When I promise you anything the devil fights back, but he is under your feet. When you are found on your knees I receive glory. Fast and pray even my disciples fasted. When you are on your knees and are fasting, you will see my glory. My kingdom is the greatest. I will continue to teach you, to guide you, to be the light upon your feet. I have promised and I will accomplish.

LETTER 9: Use your gifts.

JESUS SAYS: 19/4/2015.

There are many blessings. Be specific while asking. Do not just say clothes; say either new or second hand. Food which food. Meat which meat. Work for my kingdom. My kingdom is for workers. If you are praying for the car say which car. I know them but you must labor; my kingdom is not for the lazy people. If it is the house, say, you want it where and which size. Be specific. If it is school fee, say how much. Not just school fees. I do not associate myself with small things, they do not give me glory. I want you to live in plenty; I walk in gold.

Pride should not be found in you. People who do not want to use their gifts begin to worship men who use their gifts. Rewards on earth depends on the amount of labor a person renders before me. Desire to walk in this level that attracts blessings. Anointing attracts blessings. Spiritual gifts attract blessings. Pray in the spirit, be prayerful all the time. Bring all your plans to me. Many of my children do not desire to see my face. They do not pray about it. I qualify you daily. Ask me for faith. All things I give freely. The wisdom of money is mine; I give it freely. I walk on gold. My York of love, peace, faith, and more are light and I give them freely. Bring your heavy York to me. Bring your words.

You are worth before me because you obey me. Never despise yourselves. Doubts and fear come from the enemy. They should never be found in you. How can you be fearful when you have found me, I wait for those who are weary, you have to let me control everything in your life. Do not say you cannot, because I can. Do not say you do not have, because I have. I cannot fail. Do not speak negative words. Words are very important. Learn to speak positive, with Clean and holy thoughts and words. Do not say again you do not have because I have. My store can never be empty because of whom I am. I am happy when you put all your needs before me with confidence. Obey me and see me prosper you. I require you to respect me. I pay with the heavenly currency not with the worlds. I pay in my own way. To whom much is given much is expected. Do not come to me with sorrow and complains but with love, faith and confidence. Know how to receive your blessings. When I send my angles to bring your blessings and you do not know how to receive them, they come back to me. And the enemy laughs at me because of your ignorance, foolishness of men. There are blessings you do not ask for, because you take them for granted. Those ones I add them to your prayer list, like good healthy.

LETTER 10: When you refuse to serve me.

JESUS SAYS: 22/4/2015.

The works of the enemy is under your feet. When he comes with a battle to you and you say he is under your feet, he gets defeated. Many things happen when you tell the devil is under your feet. I desire the whole world to come to me. Pray for the whole world to come to me. Pray even more, I do not repent when men refuse to do my work. If you refuse to work for me, I will lift up another person and I will give him both your anointing and his, double anointing. To walk with me; you must have confidence. Focus on me, on my word and my death. Continue serving me and others.

Pray for others so that when I come to harvest I may harvest much. I am a God who makes a way where there is no way. Carrying the cross and staying with me forever, is because of love. When you sin, you will know because your hearts will be broken. Bring your thoughts so that I may purify them, that you may be accepted by my father. Continue to desire that many people come to me. One person is enough for the whole world to be saved. May you continue exercising your faith.

LETTER 11: No heaven without my baptism.

JESUS SAYS 26/4/2015

Ask for the wisdom of my word; I give freely. The word I have written should not be in vain to you. Ask for understanding. People come and go. Years will pass, but my word lives forever. Those who understand my word, have rewards.

I give different understanding every time you read my word. No one can teach you like I do. Because of love I will teach you even more. People suffered because of faith. They were mocked, laughed at and killed. They closed their ears, but Lots wife did not close hers. she looked behind and she became a pillar of salt. I was not there by then. I was a promise to come later. They had not seen me. That time they had to live right and come to the father. But now I am the way. You must come to the father, only through me. You cannot please the father, if you have not pleased the son. If you cannot recognize the sacrifice, you cannot recognize the owner of the sacrifice.

When a person is being saved, I go back to the cross and blood comes out of me, just for him, and his heavy Laden's are left at the cross. I have put the devil under your feet. I will help you to defeat the grave. I am preparing a table for you, because of love. Many shall come to my father because of the love I showed at the cross. I am also a father to those who trust me. I was baptized, you too my sons must be baptized. They are not coming to me those who die without baptism. I demonstrated how it must be done. I was immersed you too must be immersed in water. Learn from me and I shall receive glory. Do it my way and it shall be accepted. Teach baptism to those who are deceived.

Mary is not a savior. Those who worship her are sinners. There will be no other sacrifice to bring men to the father. I became sin. Sin and death are defeated at the cross.

I have released my wisdom, knowledge and understanding. I make known the purpose of why my word was written for you. Baptism, tithing, giving, obedience and all my characters are important. I prayed until I sweat. You need to pray too. I washed my disciple feet. It was an example to you of service unto others. I read my word in the temple. You need to read it too. You need to honor your leaders. I respected the authority by surrendering to them for death. I will judge you by my word. I beseech you to read it.

I obeyed my father to death. Do not judge others. I did not judge those who cursed me. I had power but I just looked at them and they were falling down. When I died, there was total darkness. I had the power to run away from the cross but I respected my father and the word of my prophets. I sort to do my fathers will. Do my will.

Without love you cannot pray for others. Pray to be given what you lack in these. I raised the dead. You shall raise the dead too. I multiplied food you shall multiply food too. Elijah stopped rain, you shall do more too. Ask by faith. To them that I love I give freely. All the acts of the prophets, you shall do them even more, because I am the great I AM.

These things I am teaching you will never depart from you. Desire to walk and decrease even more, so that I may guide you. Sin has a reward. Righteousness has a reward too. Work knowing that everything has a reward. Seeking me has a reward because you shall find me. I want to reward you with my visitation all the time. I want to reward you by showing you my face. I want to reward you by showing you my heaven.

Serving others has a reward. In every deceit, hate, envy all these have rewards. One sin begets another and hell is the reward of all sins. I walk with humility. Mary, Joseph, David, Moses, Enoch, Peter, Paul, Amos, Isaiah, Jeremiah, Daniel and all my servants were rewarded. Seek to know what they did. Isaiah was rewarded for telling the word, the way it is. Daniel was rewarded for discerning the time of captivity was over. Anyone who does good to you will be rewarded. Those who do bad to you will also be rewarded. Paul was rewarded because of obeying my voice. Search in my word and know how I reward and what begets a reward. I am giving you a homework. Learn about these people. If you do not do this homework surely, they will be a reward. I want no jokes with my work. I will descend with a rod, I will beat you without mercy, but with love. I want things the way I speak them.

LETTER 12: Your hearts are altars.

JESUS SAYS: 27/4/2015.

Altars are your hearts. If you do not pray, altars cannot work. I am the sacrifice and you are the altars. Your work is to exalt me. Those who are not save fear salvation because those who are saved are not serious and they are sinning. I dress for war when am called for war. When you call me to come and teach you, I become a teacher and I come down dressed like a teacher. When you call me because of a sick person, I become a doctor and I come down dressed like a doctor. I change depending on how you call me. We are preparing a banquette for you. Keep your clothes ready, well ironed without wrinkles. Clean without a spot. Any spot or wrinkle is sin.

"⁷Let us be glad and rejoice, and give honor to him, for the marriage of the Lamb has come, and his wife has made herself ready. ⁸And to her was granted that she should be arrayed with fine linen, clean and white, for the fine linen is the righteous acts of saints." (Revelation 19:7-8)

Ask for forgiveness all the time you come before me. When you forgive others, I forgive you too. I hold each and every hand of a Christian. When you tell me to hold your hand, I hold. Forgive others and the door trouble will not be opened for the enemy, to you. I desire to reveal myself and walk with you so that you can see me as I am. Let your eyes be focused on me. I do not force anyone to serve me. Continue searching me; you will find me. If you ask for bread, I will give you bread. When it is the right time for you to receive; I give. I want workers who are not lazy. Workers who will not focus on themselves, but my kingdom. Every time you call me, I do not come empty handed. I come with blessings.

Do not be weary of praying for the world, the sick, Pray for your nations. There is so much sin from leaders and their citizens. Pray for parliament, those at war and the afflicted. Pray for salvation. It begins with salvation. Pray for your children for the enemy uses them to offend you. When you are offended, he gets a door into you. Pray for your relatives. Pray for your neighbors. You will not have prayed in vain. You will have laid a solid foundation, even to those who are not born again. Pray and fast with praise in your hearts and not with fear.

LETTER 13: A leader must have love.

JESUS SAYS: 30/4/2015.

If you want your child to be a pilot; speak it to him every morning. Their brains are like sponge. Tell them so that when they grow up, they would know whom they would be. Plant that in them, it will bear fruits because you have authority over them. When you start when they are young; By the time they grow they shall believe in themselves. Do this in love.

At the cross I became medicine for the sick. Pray for workers, I need workers who will respect and obey me. Leadership is service unto others. Putting others before yourself. It begins with fear of me. A leader must have patience, love and wisdom. When you fear me you will have faith. Bring my word to me so that I may perform it. Read my word and grow in it. My word grows and matures like a child. If you read it more, you grow and mature even more and faster.

LETTER 14: Read my word and bring it to me in prayers.

JESUS SAYS: 30/4/2015.

All who walked with me; I kept their vows. Bring your vows to me but not foolish ones. Write them down so that you do not forget. If you see like you do not have faith, test me like Gideon. When I make a promise; I keep it. When you make a vow; I come with fire because a vow is a sacrifice. The only way I can fulfill my promise is by you making your vows. Many of my servants die because of not fulfilling their vows. Vows that are not respected open doors for the devil.

Test me for anything. Do not cry you want food, bring my word. I do and accomplish my word. Read my word and bring it to me, I will accomplish it. Have joy in your hearts. Walk knowing, I have done it and I will do it even more. I speak life, restoration and honor to my children. I love deep relationship with my children. I am a might God. I need you to be joyful. Commit your plans unto me that I may establish them. When men become proud I depart and they fall.

When fighting Spiritual battles, and you happen to see a snake in a vision; trample over it on the head, burn it by the fire of the holy spirit. Speak the blood so that it is not replaced. A horse and the rider; attack the rider with the sword of the spirit, cut it in pieces, burn it then call on the blood so that it is not replaced. A bottle or a pot break it, burn it, then call on the blood so it will not be replaced. Arrows, you break them, burn them, call on the blood so they will not be replaced. Spirits that have breath cut them burn them call on the blood. I will teach you war. The devil is under your feet's. Say it with confidence. I have arrows and clubs and all weapons of warfare. I use what you give me. I am a God courageous at war.

Be courageous too. Continue speaking my blood all the time. Evil altars do not die until I sweep away those who serve them. I remove weeds. Weeds are characters, friends and people that I do not want. A leaf that is healthy is what you are when you are holy. When evil altars in your lives are not broken then anyone you lay your hands on will be destroyed by them. Do not be quick to be laid hands on. Do not lay hands on anyone.

I fight at your pace, because human beings are weak. I pick the best to serve me. Tears speak much. I understand the language of tears, when your words cannot express your feelings. I understand tears. Find an intimate name that you can call me. I am a faithful God. If you are humble I humble too. If you are proud, I become proud too. If you put me last, I will put you last. If you put me first, I put you first. When you honor my voice, you honor me. I protect you in my wings. Do not ever see like I am late. I come at the right time. Always remain on your knees. I am teaching you

things that generation will learn. I love you so much. That is why I rebuke you. Sleep at the wrong time is sin.

Bring your words so that I can fight for you. The battle is great and sleep is the weapon the enemy is using. Any time you come to pray, sleep should not be found in you. I deserve praise for I am the beginning and the end. If you love me, you cannot come to me with

sleep. Increase in all my characters. Love makes us happy. Take out sleep from you and you shall see the great things I want to do for you. Continue to serve others, and I will serve you. Continue loving others and I will receive praise. Walk like you know who I am. Like you know I have chosen you. Everyday increase and pray for others as I have taught you. Sleep is the door the enemy uses. Focus not on the mountains but to the one who created the mountains. Command the mountains of hopelessness and doubts to move. Command the boat to be still. I am the one who calms the storms.

LETTER 15: Those who served me left their sleep.

JESUS SAYS: 1/5/2015.

I am a might God. King of kings. Christ that lives. Redeemer, savior friend. I am merciful to those who have mercy on others. If you walk with me I will show you love that can be touched. If you search you shall surely find. Do not be afraid when you pass through fire and waters. Rebuke fear and doubts. Learn to cry before me. They are sins which go away when you cry, like the sins of bitterness and anger.

When you are humble you will cry before me. Devil has lied to my children that crying is shameful. Crying is boldness before me. In every work that you do surely there is a reward. Workers that pray and read my word are rewarded by my father. May you be a perfect example to others. Teach my children the right way so that when I talk to them they will listen. Ground them in my word when they come, so that they may know my voice. There are those who will learn fast even in a day, so that when I use my servants to speak to them they will listen.

If you make a vow and you don't keep it is a sin. And It opens doors for the enemy. Christians make foolish vows every day and they forget to keep them. Any sin is a door for the enemy. Do not open doors for the enemy. Doors are many. When you come before me repent always. The moment you kill someone in your heart that is murder. When you kill someone's heart with words or action that too is murder. Doors are used by the enemy to enter your hearts. When he gets inside you; he calls other demons so that you can sin more. When you say, you will fast, make sure you fast. When I hold your hands and mountains come; we will walk through them together. I am showing my face to many of my children in the world, because my church has backslidden, but I am reviving it. Seek for forgiveness all the time. Keep your vows.

LETTER 16: Woe unto the one that will look back.

JESUS SAYS: 3/5/2015.

I establish the plans of my children because of my faithfulness. I am faithful, I provide all your needs. Be faithful to me, for I am faithful. When I wake you up to pray, I am faithful. I walk in faithfulness. I walk with all my characters. Let your prayers be fervent and persistent and I will answer them. Continue praying for others. Continue seeking and you shall find. When you go deeper in prayers, I also reveal more. I will reveal more of my plans to you. I will reveal the hearts of men to you. Desire to reach the level of knowing the hearts and thoughts of men. You should know when they think evil and separate yourselves from them. Discernment is there to be given. Seek for it courageously. That is what I desire of you. It reaches a time when you know what a person will say next. If you get this discernment many things will follow. Discernment is truth, if you have truth in you, things that follow truth will follow you.

Obedience comes with great reward. You will know fear, and you will respect me. Everything has its own reward. Eternal life is the greatest reward. There are other rewards on earth. Serving me is a reward. Patience is a reward. When I train my child in my ways, he shall never depart from it. I will fight for you until the end. Those I have chosen, have no choice but to be like me. Just as you desire to pray diligently; do my work with diligence.

All great men have never slept more than six hours in a day. Those who served me left their sleep. Twelve o'clock in the midnight to three o'clock you must wake up and pray. Out of twenty-four hours daily, I am asking you only for three hours so that I can fight your battles, is that much my children? That is the time we fight your battles. Wake up and command the morning. There are people in the hospital who cannot sleep because of pain. Laziness is sin. Sleep opens the door of laziness. Laziness opens the door of poverty. Desire to serve me. Train your bodies not to love sleep because you are my warriors. Earthly warriors wake up early. If you do not obey I will use the rod of correction. Your grace is limited because you know me. Grace abounds more in sin and not to those who know me.

Present your petition with my words not your words. I never sleep; I never slumber. These should not be found in you. You should reflect my character. You can deny yourselves sleep and do my work. The greater the sacrifice the greater the reward. Pray for others; do not forget them.

Discernment is found deeper in prayers. You should know the hearts of men, even before they speak. Woe unto the one that will turn back, he will not see my kingdom. And I will lift up another person in his place. I have names of all situation in my word, Read it. People in the Bible called me by my names in their situation and I

answered them. If you love sleep, you will lose eternal life. Many are in hell because of both physical and spiritual sleep. I do not want people who play with my word. When you vow to serve me; I vow to serve you. You will work for me and I do not repent. On that day, I will ask you to account for the work you did for me on earth. If you bring little and I gave you much, I will not know you. Continue praying and walking with me. Narrow is the gate to me, and it is getting even more narrower every day.

Continue fighting battles. Bring useful words before me. Words that are worthy of my servants. Read my word and bring it to me. Read so that you may have understanding. Seek for discernment. I love you that is why I come down and fit in your level. I cannot speak to you when you are asleep. I will speak to hearts that are willing, obedient, humble and broken. Pray for the pregnant women, for as in the old days Kings still kill babies. Pray also for the sick. Pray that the sick may have faith in me. I am their healer. When I say, I have done something, pray even more.

Close all doors that the enemy will not come in. Because I am a faithful God; I need faithful servants. Increase the level of serving me, so that I may be glorified. Pray for your children, they are my servants, even to your fourth generation. A servant begets a servant. You are my representatives on earth.

Carrying your cross, is working out your salvation. You need to learn my characters and my will. If you want to know my will, deny yourselves and carry your cross. Will you be found ever true to me, prove your love by working for me, I will accomplish your desires and your plans. When you receive salvation, you enter my father's house and you begin to learn my ways.

Anyone who has a heavy load bring it to me and I will remove it. Walk in my will and you will receive eternal life. Walk in my will and you will deny yourselves. Read my word and pray all the time. Ask for my will and what I want for you. Come asking me what I want for you and I will reveal it to you. It is time for revival. You have heard it, you have seen it. Now I do not focus on churches but individual. I have begun to reveal myself to my children all over the world. I fellowship with them as I do with you. When I begin to reveal myself to you I do not stop. When you receive me the first time I never stop as long as you remain holy. I am not limited; I use anything in the eyes of men.

When I use people, who have sinned more before I am glorified more. Many people change because of the testimony of the people who sinned more before knowing me. Do not be quick to judge. You may think you are holy but your holiness is a filth rug before me. I use women more because many women are trooping to hell because they have in themselves the properties of the enemy both in the hearts and in their dressing. The women whom I have used before they judge my children so harshly. Many women judge harshly. I do not need ministers; I need workers.

I do not need titles but workers who will bring me joy for the world makes me cry. I want people who will wipe away my tears by working for me. I died for all men, but they still perish. My pain and my death was in vain to all who are going to hell. Tears are the only thing I do when I see them going to hell. It breaks my heart when people die and go to hell.

It brings me tears when I call for obedience and they do not obey. They want to order me around; I cannot be ordered by men. They do not want to seek me, instead they want others to seek me for them.

You can never claim to love me when you do not read my word. Going to church only on Sunday and you cannot love others is laboring in vain. I need love my children. I am not a fifty, fifty, God. I spit out those people who make me cry. The time you decide to sin, it may be the time you are dying. Do not labor in vain. I need workers who will wipe away my tears. I am full of love and mercy that is why I cry for you. If you see the multitude in hell and the fresh one's entering hell; it will break your hearts. But surely, they have received their reward. When I visit them in hell, they always cry mercy to me, foolishness of men!! my word is open and clear, you need no interpretation, because what it says is what it means, it says immediately after death comes judgement, that is exactly what it means. The problem comes when you begin to interpret it the enemy will bring in his revelation. Mercy is in the world once you die in sin there is no mercy for you. When you go out to preach tell them; I love them and I died for them. I died for their sins before they were born. Tell them I am the way and they should desire to know my will. You cannot please me if you do not know the agenda of my kingdom.

Read my word and meditate upon it. You cannot meditate upon what you do not know. I love you so much with love you can touch. I died for you, what more do you want me to do for you so that you may come to me. My death was a painful path full of tears and many are departing from it. This path is getting narrower every day, because it is the end time and I am coming now.

Work out your salvation with fear and trembling by praying, fasting and reading my word. Use this chance, utilize it, time is coming and I will not be found. You need to work for me especial you, who have known my voice and all those who know me. There is nothing much you can do for me except you work for me. Teach those people who will come, they should not point a finger at my servant by word or action.

Not all my servants are a touch not, I choose few to be touch not, so that through them I may be feared among men. I was not a touch not myself, that is why I was killed by men. Because if I was a touch not, no man would have been able to harm me. If you touch my touch not I will strike you and I will throw you to the fire. Teach them, ground them and send them out when I direct. That way my word will spread very fast. I am a blessing to those who are a blessing to me. I am a curse to those who are a curse to me.

LETTER 17: I do not respect titles but workers

JESUS SAYS: 5/52015.

Serve me with diligence, I don't respect titles but workers. Focus on heaven in all you do. When you pray, fast and read my word focus on heaven. Increase in all good works. Anyone that will not work for me, I will spit him out of my mouth. I am not a respecter of persons. It is time you prove your love to me by working for my kingdom. It is easier to train an individual than the crowd full of titles. When children are born, there are midwifes assigned to kill them. They die because Christians are sleeping. I will teach you how to pray because I give blessings when you ask. The enemy locks your blessings but I will teach you how to unlock them. I will teach you how to meditate upon my word.

Do not put off your lights, be salt of the world. I am coming for a fit bride. A bride that has faith, love, hope, obedience and full of my word. A bride that is worthy to be called by my name. My bride now is full of filthy, anger and sin. When blessings come; pray, fast and declare them more upon your lives. Desire just what I have promised you. Do not desire much for you may lose focus. A fervent prayer of a righteous man avails much.

There are so many spirits that holds your blessings. When you pray and fast those prayers come to me fast. Daniel's prayers were held by the prince of Persia. Even today prince of Persia holds prayers. When you pray and fast, persist on one item and it will be done. When you live right, pray, fast and read my word, then I send my angles to come and fight the princes. The prince of Persia knows my word. You cannot defeat him without my word. These princes are many they form a web and your blessings that are released cannot pass. Sometime you come doubting because of listening to the voice of the enemy. When you begin to hear the voice of the enemy, fear, doubts, worry and self-pity gets a door into you. You need to fight these princes, of air, of land and the sea. Another reason why I delay your blessings is that you may seek me even more, because you are my servants. Laboring for trillion souls is not easy. You will say receive to them and they will receive their blessings. That is why you must labor now on your knees for my sheep. My chosen ones must labor for the called. My chosen ones cannot go to hell because my anointing is in them. Only the few I spit them out, if they refuse completely to be serve me. Do not be jealous for those you shall pray for and receive their blessings without their own labor.

"I sent you to reap on which you bestowed no labor: other men labored and you are entered into their labor." (John 4:38)

There is a time I will not speak just to see whether you will still work for me. I need to know whether you are working for me because I am speaking to you or not. You cannot be an encourager if you have not gone through problems. Every situation you are passing through is a juggle for others. I am not coming for churches but

individuals. Those I called in churches have become filthy. Church is one body when the legs or hands are dirty then the whole body is considered dirty and no matter how much they call me; I will not come down. I do not associate myself with sin.

Your prayers should grow from "me; me" and begin to ask for my will for every situation. Fast to know my will in every situation. Ask me how I want to be pleased by you my children. Praying for others please me. Ever be ready for me and be a fit bride for me. Increase in me. It is not only the devil who uses people to hurt you. I also use people to hurt you so that I can know whether you will still love them for me, pray for them and forgive them. If you know who I am you will walk with me courageously. Seek to know all my names and call me by my names when you are in trouble.

Do not forget to seek my kingdom and my love. Seek for discernment because people will come with motives that are not mine. When you help evil people with your money; you lock your own money. This is a spiritual Bible school the faster you grow the faster and easier for me to send you, and I will receive praise. Let your desire glorify me. I bless at different times.

On earth, I reward according to your labor. Do not give up. Time will come and I will wipe away your tears. Increase your tents in all things. Spiritual battles are fought every day. When you get one blessings the rest will follow you, like rain, that is why I said in my word if you seek my kingdom and get it all other blessings will follow you. Crying before me shows great strength, and I wipe your tears courageously. Cry for one thing, when you get one you will get all.

LETTER 18: Do not be deceived.

JESUS SAYS: 7/5/2015.

I suffered a lot for men yet they reject me and go to hell in large numbers. I paid an expensive dowry for you. Before I died I suffered. I was striped and I said for my stripes you are healed. When I was crucified the Holy Spirit departed from me. It brings me tears when I see people going to hell. The heavens rejoice over one soul that comes to heaven. Let my death not be in vain for you. I died for all men. Many are going to hell. Some begin well and as they continue they depart from me.

My death is everything, if you cannot recognize my death, you cannot recognize me. If you cannot read my word, how will I speak to you. I humble myself to knock at people hearts knowing very well that they will not accept me. When the door of grace closes. I forget everything you did for me. You cannot say you did good works yesterday because the glory of yesterday is gone. Do not be deceived by preachers that contradict my word. Be aware of such people they are taking my children to hell. Deceit is in the world; they should tell my word as it is. In such gathering I am not found

Many begin with me but finish in the flesh. Teaching things in their own understanding. If a good preacher stands in a funeral, many turns to me, for in every death, men should know me. You can only be deceived if you do not read my word. But if you read my word; you cannot be deceived. It brings tears in my eyes because all churches are taking my children to hell, in the whole country. In other countries, you may find one or two churches that are taking my children to heaven, but most of them are taking my children to hell.

Work for me and you will wipe away my tears. Even now many are dying and they are going to hell. Heaven is quiet and they are not coming. We reward every word action and thoughts of men. Seek me and increase in me. Devil knows my word; that is why everyone that goes to him he knows which word condemns them to hell. The devil preaches to them in hell. He tells them if they had read my word and obeyed me they wouldn't be in hell. Read and know my word and when you bring it to me as a prayer I will accomplish it.

Foolish words add no value to me and my kingdom. Do not grow weary for we do not slumber. Simply obedience is rewarded much. When you obey my word, things begin to work for you. Serve me with all your strength and all that you have. I will keep you near me and I will lift you up.

LETTER 19: Read the entire bible once every month.

JESUS SAYS: 8/5/2015.

Continue making vows and I will accomplish mine. When I make a vow. it will come to pass. We vowed we are making a place for you in heaven and that is what we are doing. Write the vows I have given you and you will be ticking them one by one as I fulfill them. I desire you to honor me, please me, work for me, I show you how. My desire is to see everyone come to me. My word is binding and it is a vow and truth. You can read the entire bible even once every month. Every time you read it, it speaks a new and differently. It cannot speak the same if you have the Holy Spirit in you.

I desire a fit bride. A fit bride not before the eyes of men but before my eyes. For men know not how to judge right. I am not found in churches but on your knees. I am found by individual who seek and serve me. A fit bride is one that works for me. Worthy for me, full of grace. full of my word, knows my voice and my word, full of my love and full of all my characters. Increase in all good works in kindness and in faith. I want a bride worthy to be called by my name. I have decided to work with those who are ready to work for me and with me.

I have many names. What you are going through I have a name for it. Call me by that name and I will come down. Let your love bear fruits. Let your fruits bear fruits. Let your obedience bear fruits. Wherever you humble yourself on earth, in heaven you appear lying down. Wherever you are praying on earth, in heaven you appear kneeling down. When I am ministering to you, you all appear prostrating before me. When I say, I am might, I am, but your carnal minds cannot understand this. Love one another the way I love you. Do not see others the way they look but the way I see them. The walk of faith is the walk with me. Do my work with all your mind, heart and strength. Do not be lukewarm:

"15I know your work that you are neither cold or hot. 16So then because you are lukewarm, and you are neither cold or warm, I will spew you out of my mouth." (Revelation 3:15-16)

I bless without repenting. Prophetic ministry is hard for doubters. Do not have doubts. Where do you get doubts from; Have my characters only, is what I want of you. Worry brings doubts then backsliding, one door opens up many doors. I do not want anything to change our relationship. Worry removes faith, courage, prayers and many things. I must be found by men who seek me because I keep my vows. Why should I lie. I have turned my face from many Christians, I do not see them anymore because of their sins. They do not serve me but the world.

Those who fear me, obey and serve me. Those who do not serve and obey me, do not fear me. Seeking me begins with obedience, patience and love. My grace is less to those who know me. When grace is over, I lock the door of grace over someone.

Even if they live over a hundred years, they shall never be saved, instead they will just go to hell. Grace is what makes me save and forgive men. When you know me, and decide to commit sin, grace begin to decrease until it is no more. When you know me, the grace is small, and when it is finished, I sweep you to hell. Serving me comes with warning. If you do not obey me, the door of grace is closed and you are destined to hell. I require great service, obedience, patience and love. Service begins by loving me first, then yourself then others. I am called patience, if you need it ask it from me. To him that much is given much is required. It is better to remain with sins you do not know; than committing sin knowingly. I have wrath to those who knows me because I am a jealous God.

I do not force men to serve me because I am gentle, only the enemy uses force. I do not want to lock the door of grace over my children. To the anointed my grace is small but to others they can sin and get saved. You need to fear me even after you have seen my side of laughter. I walk not with children who disobey me. When I give you instructions or send you I will need obedience. When I say to you go right, and you go left, surely...! I will leave you. The grace of this ministry is great but not to persons.

The ones called into the leadership of this ministry, their grace is short. Grace becomes even smaller when I reveal my face to you. After seeing my face and you decide to follow the enemy; you will go to hell. The enemy will preach to you, he will tell you, you saw even his face and you still chose to come here, why didn't you not obey him? Desire to see my face but there are positive and negative repercussion. Desire to see my face, but when you turn away from me I will throw you to the fire. If you do not obey me, after seeing my face, I will cut you off and throw you to the fire of hell. You must see my face because I promised.

Everyone that will see my face, my grace will be limited to him. When I reveal my face to you, you will not turn back. I will not allow you to serve the enemy, after seeing my face. Fear me. It all begins with fear. Obedience is better. I do not require sacrifice. I require obedience. Fear me and obedience will automatically come. I want you to increase in all good works. All the gifts I have given you, let them bear fruits. I have given you all the gifts. However; whosoever much is given much is required. The gifts of prophecy, discernment, teaching, sign and wonders, healing and more. Surely each gift has a reward. Deny the world and serve me. Let your thoughts reflect me.

Let my characters be in you and I will be exalted in heaven. I am your savior. I am a friend to those who come to me with broken hearts. I am your teacher and your guide. I am a great God, I am full of grace, kindness, mercy and love. Knock and the door shall be opened unto you. Continue reading my word and you will never be shaken

by those who use my word for their own personal gain, and those who change it. You cannot be deceived; for those who are deceived are those who do not read my word, they love shortcuts.

Those that comes to this ministry, challenge them to read my word. If you know my word, you will serve me with diligency. I have given you the way forward into serving me. I emphasize; that you read my word even more.

Read it diligently with all your heart. Let your action, thoughts and words reflect me and my word. Those who go to church on Sunday only and are read and explained to only one verse are deceived. I need you to know the whole bible, for what you do not read will condemn you to hell. What you read and fail to

practice will also condemn you to hell. You do not need to interpret my word. My word is clear do just what it says.

Those who reject my word; they interpret it because they want to hear from it what their ears are itching to hear. If you cannot interpret a letter from a friend; why do you interpret my word? If a letter says we meet tomorrow and you do not want to meet me, then you will automatically interpret it the way you want. My word is clear and open, do exactly what it says and you will see me. If you read my word you will have discernment. Read it diligently, read it and read it again. Every time you pray using my word; I am exalted. Those who fear me; I will sit with them in heaven. I am a God of free will. I give to men free will so that they can chose their path either good or bad, wrong or right. Free will to choose how they want to live, and where they want to spend their eternity. Choose your eternal home wisely.

LETTER 20: Desire that I may be known as your GOD.

JESUS SAYS: 9/5/2015.

Am full of wonders. You; speaking, walking, talking and everything you are able to do, is my wonder. Everywhere you go you see my wonder. Even life is a wonder because your lives are in my hands. If you see me in all things surely you will obey me. How I put children in their mother's womb and how they grow is a wonder. I am the one who measures growth.

If you discover who I am you will fear me. I have a name for every situation. When you discover my name for your situation and call me by that name I will come down, To the sick I am a great physician. It is your work to know my name for your situation. Every day I am called by a different name. Tomorrow I will have a different name. When you call me by my name of the day, I will come down. I have done many wonders. I have created bones and flesh; these are my wonders. I know how grass grows which one is withering and which one is budding.

The number of animals and men I know all. Wonders are things you cannot explain. Moving sun and moon is my wonder. Sing wonders and miracles will follow you because they follow me. When you see wisdom, you see my wonder. How houses and big machines are made is my wonders. I am the one who give men such wisdom. Ask me for big houses and cars. I give my children wisdom to make them for you. But; my children do not ask me for these things. See my wisdom in how houses are being build nowadays. How cars, planes, phones and everything. Ask me to bless you for my glory. What holds planes in the air with all the weight it carries, is my wonder. No one knows where I came from, even if you think of where I came from you will never know.

I am not the God of the dead but of the living. Desire that I may be knows as your God. I was known as a God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob because they feared me, had faith in me and walked with me in obedience. How the Bible was written is a wonder because my word is alive. In all languages, I speak the same in my scriptures. I am the great I am. Rejoice in me because I am explaining to you, what a wonder is. I do not reveal these things to many. Many do not want to seek me because they have gone their own way. Those who love me do my work. When I say, I am the great I am, I am because I am. I am who I am because I am. When you are sick call me the great physician and I will become your healer. Call me love, when you need love and I will become love to you.

If my disciples suffered, you will also suffer, you will be laughed at, mocked and be rejected for my sake. I am praised and I dwell in you because of your praises. I am worshiped and I dwell in your worship. Know my word more and more and read it

again and again. If you read my word more it will speak even more to you. Know the one you worship because even now you do not know me. Do all things with excellence

Many Christian are getting weary of waiting for me and they are going back to Egypt. Going back to Egypt is to begin to trust in money, in men, your own strength and wisdom. I am not coming soon I am coming now. I want my bride to be ready for me. You are the lamps and the Holy Spirit is the oil. Everything bows to me because I am excellent and I am exalted high. Even the devil bows to me. Everything is supposed to kneel down before you because you have power and you are might because of me.

When you begin to pray in heaven you appear kneeling down before me. Things bow before me in heaven and on earth. I am Holy. I require my holiness from you. I do not associate with sin and filthiness because I am Holy. Without holiness of hearts, thoughts, words and actions no one shall see me. Those who speak recklessly, I do not associate myself with them. Work out your salvation with holiness and righteousness.

Those with Holy words, thoughts and actions shall see me. Moses removed his shoes without asking questions. He had blind obedience and he walked with him day and night, because he obeyed and removed his shoes. Abraham left his father's house and moved forward without questions. He had blind obedience. He never turned back to his father's house and because of that, I walked with him day and night. Whoever turns back is not fit for my kingdom. Lots wife looked back and she got destroyed. When you look behind you will turn back and you will be destroyed. When you look back you will go back to Egypt. Do not look back to where you are coming from. Do not look at things you did before.

Do not even think of turning back. Encourage those who will come, they should never look back. These things and teachings are for you and all those that shall come to me. Those who are in hell are those without holiness. I am a good God full of patience. I wait for the process of sin to disappear from you, as you work out your salvation with fear and trembling. Tell it to others, without holiness no one shall see me. Command holiness and be strict with my word. Courage comes from holiness.

LETTER 21: You shall do even more.

JESUS SAYS: 10/5/2015.

There is nothing hard for me. What I did was little you shall do even more. You can divide even Indian Ocean.

"Verily, verily, I say unto you, he that believes unto me, the works that I do, shall he do also and more than these shall he do; because I go unto my father." (John 14:12)

I have proved my love to my bride by dying on the cross for her. I am a worthy bridegroom. I want a worthy bride. Whoever shall come to me shall be welcomed by my father. Anyone who will say yes to you will be saying yes to me. When I send you, whoever rejects you, rejects me. Anyone that will serve me in truth, all the promises in my word are his. I am not a repentant God. You take my word or reject it. Without humans or humans, I am God.

When I send you out never be discouraged when they reject my word for it is me they are rejecting. When they accept you, it is me they are accepting, and when they reject you, it is me they are rejecting. Do not worry or doubt that they won't obey me. There are those hearts I made hard so that I can throw them to the fire of hell. There are those whose hearts are soft. There are those, whose hearts have been made hard by the world, those ones I make them until they obey me to salvation.

"He that receives you receives me, and he that receives me receives him that sent me" (Mathew 10:40)

Whoever shall obey me, will walk with me and I will show myself greatness unto him, up to his fourth generation. Watch out and warn my children the kind of altars they are building. Your lives are altars.

"He that has my commandments and keeps them, he is that loves me, and he that loves me shall be loved by my father, and I will love him, and I will manifest myself in him." (John 14:21)

When you obey or not there is a reward. Every altar of sin a man builds, it will affect him to his fourth generation. Be aware what you put in your lives because they are altars. Whatever evil the father does it curses his children to the fourth generation. That is why there are so many evil things happening to the families. Some are dead and some are in heaven but their children are suffering because of the sins they committed while on earth. I hate pride it is supposed to be found in me and me only. Deal with pride and pray against evil altars too.

People shall come, warn them not to associate themselves with pride. When they come, I shall lift them up because you have labored for them. Tell them to humble more. You are my teachers. Teach and the ones who will listen will be blessed.

Those who will not listen and those who will leave do not bother about them. I want courageous workers who do not care what people say. Finish the work of faith like me. I did not bother what people said. Despite many blessings, I will give you, let the people ever find you humble. Humble; even more. Haven't I commanded you to read my word even more? Prove your love to me by reading my word.

If you need help, I am here to help you. Bring anything to my hand and I will help you. Nothing in this earth can move me even you. I have decided to come down and to do my work, to guide and teach my children by myself, for those I called have failed me. Whoever shall work with me, we shall take many to heaven.

Do not fall by failing to pray. Offer your prayers as sacrifice before me. For those much is given much is required. I give gifts not to be kept but to be used for others. Let your gifts not die but work for me. Desire to see my face and walk with me. I am God who cannot be defeated. When the end come, I will require my records from you. Those that shall come tell them I will give them gifts. If they desire all I will give them all but they should work for me. It is better to deny yourselves sleep and get eternal life. Desire not to sleep. I should not be laughed at by the enemy, when you are praying and I come down, I should not find you sleeping. Receive your blessings for being found on your knees. Without man we cannot do anything on earth; even the enemy cannot do anything on earth without man. I know my word everywhere, even where there is a comma and a full stope, I know. Increase in all good things.

LETTER 22: Fasting.

JESUS SAYS: 11/5/2015.

When you fast dry do not drink anything. Fasting should begin from your hearts. If you fast for selfish desires, it is foolish fasting. Fasting because others are fasting, is foolish fasting. Fasting to save a meal or because you do not have food, is foolish fasting. Fasting to become slim or to show off, is also foolish fasting. Fast not for physical things. Fast for spiritual growth. Fast for your gifts, every month.

Corporate fasting; you begin at the same time and end at the same time, lest you fast in vain. When you fast because you want to draw closer to me, let your thoughts be filled with how closer to me you want to be. If you are fasting for physical things; show me how I will also benefit. If not, then your fasting is in vain. There is no need for you to deny yourself and

heaven has not recognized. When fasting, you must pray all the time and those prayers come directly to me. Know the reason for your fasting. I told you to choose one thing and pray for it until you receive it, then the rest shall follow. Obey and you shall not fast and pray in vain. Choose to fast for faith, love, or to defeat the enemy. When others come teach them that partial fasting is for the baby Christians. Fasting one day or two days is for baby Christians.

First for one item for three days, twelve hours per day. When you grow, you will fast three days dry, let your fasting be full of me and my word and not your words. You can fast that I may write my word in your hearts. You can fast, to know me. I did not create aging but because of the first Adam sin, men grow very old and ugly. If men had not sinned, would not be growing old. There are things you need to labor for, spiritual gifts, labor in prayers persistently. I am always in you, waiting for your prayers and your tears that I may answer you.

"¹⁶Moreover; when you fast, be not as the hypocrites, of a sad countenance, for they disfigure their faces, that they may appear unto men to fast. Verily; I say unto you they have their reward, ¹⁷But you when you fast anoint your heads, and wash your faces, that you appear not unto men to fast. you." (Mathew 6:16-17)

LETTER 23: Eternity should move you.

JESUS SAYS: 11/5/2015.

I answer prayers. My name is God that answers prayers of my children. I answer your prayers because it is the channel men use to come to me. When you pray, I cover my children with my blood so that I do not see their sins and I answer them. If I answer prayers of sinners, how much more would I answer prayers of my children. When you bring prayers after denying yourself, I answer. My name is God who answers prayers. I answer at the right time, in purest might way.

When I say; yes, take it courageously. When I say; wait, wait patiently, I see the future and I know all things. You cannot reason with me when you just look at me, but on your knees. I know what you will pray for in ten years to come, tomorrow and always. I know what goes on in your minds now and in the future, I know all things. When I say, you will live for a hundred years, begin to pray for it now. Do not wait until you are seventy. Pray persistently. Persistent keeps you focused. You cannot grow weary. Everyone in the bible prayed. Prophets never slumber, they never grow weary. Their prayers were answered at the neck of time.

There are prayers I answer instantly like the prayer of healing. Those that I say wait are like prayers for the car and you do not even have a driving license. If you persist in your prayers, I will tell you where the illness is coming from. Faith attracts me to you, it pulls me to you. You are overcomers because every person that obeys me is an overcomer. Seek me more, I am found by men who love me. Do not be moved by things that are passing; eternity should move you. Spiritual battles are fought at midnight, from twelve o clock three o clock, 12am to 3am.

"¹²Have you commanded the morning since your days began; and caused the dawn to know its place; ¹³That it might take hold of the ends of the earth, that the wicked may be shaken out of it?"(**Job38:12-13**)

I will teach you how to fight the powers that fight you. Fear is the greatest weapon of the enemy. Prince of Persia brings fear, doubts, self-pity and worry. These make faith and hope decrease. If you listen to these voices and believe in them he holds your physical blessings. Situations have voices and names. Uproot fear from the roots and plant faith. Faith grows when you pray, fast. Read my word and when I give you promises I am encouraging. When you say, I will come late or I will not do what I said; the prince of Persia gains ground over you. When you speak positive he loses strength and becomes weak and he can no longer hold your blessings. Faith speaks positive, greatness and hope.

When your faith grows, I send my angel to fight him for you. Never be weary or ashamed of working for me. Speak positive always and he will lose his strength.

Princes of air, earth and the sea fear my authority in you. Doubts should not be found in you. You are my victors.

Do not allow in you; fear, doubts or anything that is not of me. It is good to be persistent in prayers because the princes take long before they decrease and shrink. The more you desire to pray, the more I will reveal myself to you. It depends on your desire. Pray all the time and when you finish this race I will receive praise. Every time you pray for altars, speak my word and my blood so that other voices can be silenced. Silencing other voices that are made in covenant is not easy, but do not fear, I can do everything. I am not a father of lies. Do not disappoint me because I have faith in you. Always find time for me so that I can strengthen you and use you. In battle, I will lead you to victory. The cost is high but the reward is great. It will cost you your friends, your family, tears and sleep. My disciple, were left alone.

A Carnal man cannot understand my ways. I will bring my friends to you, so fear not when you lose your friends. It is better you finish the race with fear of me, than finishing it with wealth and sin. I collect tears and when I am rewarding I turn them into joy.

This is not a church but a ministry. A ministry where people are taught and let to go and serve me. Your work is to pray for them and follow up with what they will be doing for me. Discourage them from opening churches. I am coming for individual not congregations. Pray that I may get more workers.

Try to go extra miles for me. Delight in prayers and obey me. Desire me and be fiery for me. Read about Daniel, how he conquered the enemy. He feared me in his lifestyle. Do not hold on to men. Have no ties with them but with me. When you create ties with men; it will be hard for you to release them when I want them to go and serve me and that will be disobedient.

I want you to work as did my disciples so that you do not use your strength for sin. Laziness takes people to hell. When you defeat one prince you will have defeated all because their tactics are the same. The fruits that come with fear are doubts, self-pity and worry. The fruits that come with faith are courage, obedience and respect. Words are very important. Teach yourselves to speak positive. Do not just think what you want, speak. If I only thought, and not spoke nothing that exists today could be existing.

I spoke words and I created everything. Only man was created; the rest I spoke and they were made. I need words that I may perform it. Teach yourselves to speak out commands. You cannot command without words. Your words are rubber stumped in heaven. Those I told wake up and go, they were healed. I called Lazarus by telling him to wake up and he woke up. If you speak curses the enemy comes and tells me your child is cursing, do not bless him or her. Command situations by your words. Your words are great weapons against the enemy, as long as they are my word. If you need strength, ask for it using my word. Many are going to hell because of not asking for strength. God the father the son and the Holy Spirit, we are all in my word.

Train the disciples and send them out, let them bring their account to you. Let not a day pass, without you learning something new. All the blessings and promises I have rubber stumped then in heaven. Seek for forgiveness all the time and make it your habit.

Live repentant lives, and no door will be opened for the enemy to you. When I command you to go and you go surely you will receive your reward. Faith should increase even when you think I am late. My kingdom needs hard working people. If I qualify you; I walk with you. Tell my children, I need workers. Tell them to labor for my kingdom, by reading my word. When my sheep come. train them and put duration so that they can go out and serve me. When you look back to Egypt; I will pick another worker, give him both your anointing and his.

This is a prophetic ministry. Pride should never be found in you. Tell my children my grace ends. Teach them how to fast so that they do not fast in vain. Do not touch my anointed one. I want strict workers only because I am a strict God. Many people leave my work because I am strict. But the ones I choose, must work for me.

Desire to see things as I see them. If you do not give me praise, how will I be praised. I do not dwell in hearts that have no joy because I am joy. Do not see what the enemy sees. Ask me, what I see. What I see is my testimonies, wonders and might. I am not limited by circumstances. Give thanks all the time. Teach yourselves to praise me, to read my word. Do my word, accomplish my word. Focus on things above. Do not look down because when you look at your level, you will be discouraged. Let it be your habit, to give thanks to me. What do I want from you except your praises and give me glory, do not follow me because of bread. You are my children and my servants, focus on me. Walk with by faith; when doubts come, I take a back sit. Faith is a heavenly currency. The same way I am strict; the same way I am kind, loving and faithful.

LETTER 24: I desire an intimate relationship with you.

JESUS SAYS: 15/5/2015.

I am bold in all I do. Fast, because in heaven you will not fast. Fight even more on your knees. I fight for you so that you can see my faithfulness. My servants have to stand out. The work of man is to be found on his knees. The power you receive on your knees is so might such that, what the devil sees in you is total light. I desire workers who are persistent in prayers. Praying touching a thing until something happens. Daniel trusted me and he did not fear men, and I gave him favor. I rewarded him by showing him the end time events. Furnaces have to come to qualify my servants. Learn to be positive and know that your words are my weapons.

I am your strength; in this journey where you have reached you will not turn back. Do not believe on the report of men. Do not be afraid. Many Christians who are lukewarm are called to the sea at night by the enemy, and they get initiated into witchcraft, blindly. When a Christian relaxes in prayers it is dangerous. When a Christian does not pray, he becomes an empty vessel and the devil will do all sort of evil things to him, unknowingly.

All the blessings I have spoken to you, follow them up with prayers and fasting. When I have blessed you, you must stay on your knees. If you will ever think it is your prayers that made you blessed, it is pride. I do not associate myself with pride and the proud. When I have blessed you, I have challenged you to pray more, to read the Bible and to fast even more.

When you pray until you are blessed, your generation will never lack. I desire an intimate relationship with you. Do not waste your salvation, guide it jealously. Every time you go out, speak my blood to altars that have been speaking against you. Let your thoughts glorify me. Continue to be persistent in prayer. Persistent on a matter in prayers brings great reward. Pray about it until it is in your hands. Love has the greatest sacrifice. Prove your love to me; by how you talk, think and act. Let your love become a mirror in your lives. Know that I am faithful in my word. Do not create obstacles. Seek my kingdom first and all other things shall be added unto you. Seek for knowledge and understanding. When you are weak, you are strong in me. I listen to the petition of the humble. I love you and I will love you even more. You are all equal in my kingdom. Write down all the promises I have given you and bring them to me in prayers. Without holiness; you will never see me.

Desire to do more; go an extra mile. Any one that will come ground them in my word then send them to serve me, when I direct. I will teach you how to teach them and how to send them out. Have no ties with men, have ties only with me. Every day the grace is new. The grace of yesterday is gone. Today it is new. Desire to grow and

focus on me. Put all your trust and hope in me. My martyrs focused on me, they never looked back because my Holy Spirit was with them. They always saw me; their mind was always full of me. They suffered for me; it brought me so much joy.

"²⁵'I foresaw the Lord always before my face, for he is on my right hand. That I should not be moved; ²⁶Therefore did my heart rejoice, and my tongue was glad; moreover; also my flesh shall rest in hope; ²⁷Because you will not leave my soul in hades, neither will you allow your holly one to see corruption ²⁸You have made known to me the ways of life; You shall make me full of joy with your countenance.' David said." (Acts 2:25-28)

Do not turn back. Ask me to erase the memory of the past. If you turn back, the reward is great. You must begin in the spirit and finish in the spirit. Begin in faith and finish in faith. Begin with grace and finish with grace. Those who were killed for me; did not see the sword or the fire but they saw me. My teachings will now become harder; you asked me to teach you and I am doing it. When a man defiles himself a little, other voices begin to speak in him. Be watchful, do not defile yourselves. The greatest worship that touches the heart of my father, is when you worship in the midst of your trouble.

LETTER 25: Call no one spiritual dad or mom.

JESUS SAYS: 16/5/2015.

Words are powerful. When a curse is spoken unto you, it comes direct to me, it will speak until to the fourth generation, if not nullified. Anyone can curse you, even a stranger. A curse from a spiritual parent is worse because it touches the entire congregation. I said in my word do not call anyone father or mum for your father is one who is in heaven.

"⁸But you be not called Rabbi; for one is your teacher, even CHRIST and all you are brothers. ⁹And call no man father upon the earth, for one is your father who is in heaven. ¹⁰Neither be you called masters; for one is your teacher, even CHRIST." (Mathew 23:8-10)

I look for reasons to sweep away an evil person. I allow my servants to be insulted then I sweep away. When the curtain was torn into two; I wanted everyone to reach me with their burdens. But many believe they must be prayed for. Have no attachment with any evil church or minister, seek me for guidance. Do not call anyone Spiritual dad or mum, my authority is enough for you. Submitting to wrong authority opens door for demons into your lives. I said in my word, call no body Dad or Mum.

Ignorance is not an excuse before me. No one can plead ignorant before me because I gave you my word to read it so that you can know the truth. My word is clear the way it is; you must read it for your advantage, do not interpret it. Every person you have slept with, is marriage before me. Those covenants bind. Pray against such covenants. Eating together with men, is a covenant. Greetings are covenants. Have discernment and you will be careful not to share food with wrong people with wrong motives. Many have been initiated into witchcraft through eating.

There are people who are made to be used by the enemy and some by me. Every vow you have made, keep it. When a man and a woman share blood covenant in marriage; then one of them fails to keep it, they both die. Warn my children from these habits. Tell my children to stop sex covenants. Sitting in the council of the wicked is a covenant.

"Blessed is the man that walks not in the counsel of the ungodly, nor stands in the way of sinners, nor sits in seat of scornful." (Psalms 1:1)

Every word you speak is a covenant with me and you. I command you to speak positive only. Ask me to remind you the churches you went to, for you were in wrong places. When you separate from wrong altars, you must break the covenants of those altars, then speak my blood. Avoid calling people Dads or Mums to avoid giving them authority over your life. I am your authority. If the mantle bearer is filthy; the

whole congregation becomes filthy because the anointing flows from the head to the whole body. But I separate my own, cleanse them and use them.

"⁷Therefore, you shepherd, hear the word of the lord. ⁸As I live, says the Lord, surely because my flock became a prey, and my flock became food to every beast of the field, because there was no shepherd, neither did my shepherds search for my flock, but the shepherds fed themselves, and fed not my flock. ⁹Therefore. O you shepherd, hear the word of the Lord ¹⁰Thus says the Lord God. Behold am against shepherds I require my flock from your hand, and I cause you to cease from feeding the flock; neither shall you feed yourselves anymore., for I will deliver my flock from your mouths and they will not be food for you anymore." (Ezekiel 35:7-10)

One day I will reveal to you what happens to the churches because they are walking to hell. In churches; children and pregnant women have been killed for power. There is a lot of blood in church altar that is speaking. I do not associate myself with sin and sinners. Did I speak of planting seeds in my word? Did anyone ever paid money to see me? They have transformed my word into business, and surely, they have received their reward. Those who change my word I reward them quickly. Why should you call your church a might name and you are walking to hell...? My children do not want to listen; they are spiritual blind. They do not desire to see and to know me. They do not ask to know where they aught fellowship. They do not even ask. You cannot take yourself to wrong altars, then you begin to ask me whether you are in the right places. I will not answer for my hands will be tied. It is in the churches my children labor in vain.

My children are getting lost in churches. Some go to churches to be seen. Women go to show their dresses. Men go to seek women to sleep with. Surely..! they have received their reward. People who show off have received their reward. Woe unto such people because if my grace is finished, I will close the door of grace over them, and I will not listen to their prayers anymore.

I train but when men refuse to be trained, I do not bother, I spit them out. My children have gone astray. It is sad to see my children trooping to hell, when there is understanding in my word. They do not read my word. They read and preach single verse. Does that edify them. If a preacher can preach only one verse the whole service. when will they preach about my coming back. To the one that calls me I hear.

Do not get tired of telling my children I am coming back soon. I encourage you to read my word. Encourage them to read my word. Reading my word raises your zeal to seek me and serve me. It draws encouragement, courage, comfort, warning, understanding, knowledge and wisdom. If you do not know my word it will not speak to you. You cannot meditate on what you do not know. You cannot meditate upon one verse the whole week. I knock the doors of my children hearts, knowing they will not open for me. My father says; leave them alone, but when I remember the pain I went through on the cross for them, I knock again and again. When they

completely refuse to open, I come down with my wrath. When I close the door of grace over you, not even the blood sacrifice can open it. I know the hearts of men very well. Tell them, when I close the door of grace I will not open it. And no one can save themselves.

I am very fair. I am God of fairness. I am fair in all I do. When men refuse me. I lock my door of grace over them and when they get in trouble and pray, I will not answer them. Even when people pray for them I will not answer. When they are well I knock at their doors a million times but they do not answer, then when they want me because they see death coming, they call me and they want me to answer them. To such I hide my face from them, and I will not answer them even when men pray for them, I will not.

Teach them to serve in Spirit and in truth. Teach them to fear me, love me and exalt me. Teach them to be ready for my coming. I am coming for a fit bride. Fit in all they do. speak and desire. I do not come for them that think they are righteous. No one comes to the father except by me. Tell them I did not call them for churches but for myself. Value what I value. I do not want people to despise what I do not despise. Do not be in a hurry to pray for people when they come for prayers. Discern fully what they want. Do not talk much, listen to me and I will tell you what their motives are. Whoever is looking for blessings alone, will not receive anything. To know me is favor. No one can die for himself in the cross.

Train workers so that when they go out they will bear fruits for me. Raise not church goers. Warn them against worshiping men. They should worship me alone. Warn them not to worship you. Idle worshipers are made when you pray and I do. When I do, there are those who will see you, and those who will see me. Train them to come to me and ask for themselves, and all the glory will come back to me.

LETTER 26: The needy.

JESUS SAYS: 17/5/2015.

Help the needy. This ministry is for helping the needy. The needy are many around you. Your neighbor is one that is close to you. If you love someone, to pray for them is easy. When I bring finances, help the needy. If they go talking ill about you, after you have helped them, do not bother. Do not touch the things of the needy and make them yours. Do not eat things that are brought for the needy. If in your account, you have and 100 dollars in the needs account there is 10,000 dollars do not touch money meant for the needy. If you take food meant for orphans and they cry to me, I will hear their cry and fight for them. If you try, I will not have mercy on you.

Those who know me I sweep them very fast when they disobey. Warn all ministers not to eat what belongs to the poor. In all countries, you will have ministers warn them. No man can plead ignorance before me. Do not touch my tithe, I will direct you on how to use it. I will be revealing how it will be used, this time tithe will be used for this or that. Tithe has made many people to open churches, it is not so for you. It is better the one that is going to hell by choice than the one going to hell not knowing through following churches and ministers. I want you not to focus on money, bread and tithe but on my work.

Lead people to be workers and I will bless you in the right way. Rose seek to know how you will use the money that comes. I will tell you who to give and how much to give. When you give, I shall bless you in the right way. Train workers, avoid ties so that it won't be hard for you to release them when I send them out. Even if I use them more do not desire to keep them, allow them to go and serve me. Encourage them to read my word and finish the whole Bible in two months. Your work is to ask and mine is to answer. If you want to provoke me give out things and I will bless you. I bless and help the pagans because they help the needy and the orphans. I do not honor tithe that is not given to the needy. Many ask themselves why they give tithe and they are not blessed. If you don't know how your tithe is used by ministers, I will not bless you if they don't help the needy with it. My word is truth and it changes not.

"... ²⁹And the Levite (because he has no part nor inheritance with you) and the stranger, and the fatherless, and the widow, who are within your gates, shall come and eat and be satisfied, that the Lord your God may bless you in all the work of your hands." (Deuteronomy 14:22-29)

"¹²When you have finished tithing all the tithes of your increase the third year, which is the year of tithing, and have given it to the Levites, to the strangers, to the fatherless and to the widows, that they may eat within your gates and be satisfied. ¹³Then you shall say before the LORD your God, I have removed the sacred potion out of the house, and all I have given unto the Levites, unto the strangers, unto the fatherless, and unto the widows. According to the commandment which you have commanded

me. ¹⁴I have not transgressed your commandment, neither have I forgotten them. I have not eaten of it in the morning. Neither have I taken any of it for the dead. But I have hearkened to the voice of the LORD my GOD, and I have done according to all that you have commanded me. ¹⁵Look down from your holy habitation, from heaven, and bless your people Israel. And the Land which you have given us. As you swore unto our fathers, a land that flows with milk and honey." (**Deuteronomy 26:12-15**)

The true religion is to look after the needy. Indians do not tithe but they pay hospital bills, school fees, and more. They help the poor in secret and I bless them with big companies. When Christians do things, they do them to be seen. And surely, they have received their reward. When you help, seek not to be known, if possible say not your name and where you come from. Do things in secret. Learn this and I will bless you. When you meet the needy, bless them and then go. Those people who give when they are dying and they repent they come direct to me. Bless and never speak about it. I see in secret. I will bless you.

LETTER 27: Judge not.

JESUS SAYS: 18/5/2015.

Tremble before me. Avoid judging because the same judgment you use on others, will be used unto you. Those who judge will not receive my kingdom. Do not point fingers, I am the one who anoints. When you judge someone, you cannot see me and you cannot give me praise. Do not judge; even if you meet a woman with five kids without a husband. Those who judge such women. I will not give them kids. I have to be serious with you so that you can impart the same seriousness unto others. Watch out, keep me first in all you do. I answered Hanna's prayers because when she came to me she did not come with complains about her barrenness, shame and insults, but she gave me praises for her barrenness, shame and insults.

Many things people are passing through is as a result of judging others. You may be born again; but when you judge someone, I will judge you and I will not answer you when you call me. Do not point fingers; I am the one who anoints. I impart diligence because if I impart laziness or sluggishness on you, you will impart the same unto others. When you have self-righteousness in you, you will judge others.

"Judge not, that you be not judged. For with what judgment, you judge shall be judged. And with what measure you measure, it shall be measured the same unto you." (Mathew 7:1)

LETTER 28: Laying of hands.

JESUS SAYS; 19/5/2015

You have to get yourself out of altars that blood was shed. Because the voices of covenants of those altars, follow you wherever you go. You must have discernment lest you are condemned by my word. If the minister was searching me in truth, when he departs I will not remember any of his good works. All the prayers he prayed become curses. Those who were prayed for by him while he was righteous all the blessings he spoke to them will automatically become curses. The blessings that my fallen servant spoke to my children become a curse.

"Again when a righteous man turns away from his righteousness, and commits sin and I put a stumbling block before him, he shall surely die, because you have not given him warning he shall die but all his righteous deeds shall not be remembered." (Ezekiel 3:20)

Many children are dedicated to the devil himself directly through churches. Some parents ask for my directions, but many only follow the multitude. Do not raise your hands anywhere because they are holy. Do not lay hands on people. Do not touch people, because they are demons that come unto you by contact. I give directions in my ministries. Fasting draws me to you and I reveal even more. It is not a must you lay hands on people.

Do not make people kneel down before you. Do not breath on any one, this is a way of releasing demons. I just want people to see my sign and wonders, so that they can come to me then I work on them. Do not dedicate them it is a way of binding them. Just speak blessing to them. And I will bless them according to your words. Dedication has been done the wrong way. Just speak my word to them.

Walk diligently with me so that whatever you speak over my children may have power. When you turn away from me, it is hard for you to know when I depart from you. I will send three prophets and if you do not obey and change, I lock the door of grace over you, even if you live for 150yrs I will not bother about you. Please do not lay your hands, on men. The devil has given his servants to lay hands on men so that demons are transferred. Keep a distance from people unless I command.

Any prophecy a prophet speaks to you when he turns back from me, it becomes a curse. Just pray that I may turn it into a blessing and favor, and I will do. Cancel all the hands you have been laid on. Then allow no man to lay his hands on you again. Write down all the hands you have been laid on and cancel them one by one. Even the ones you were laid on when you were not saved and when you were young. Words remain alive until when nullified. Tell my children to prepare for eternity. I will reveal even more battles

"Lay hands hastily on no man, neither be a partaker of another man's sin. Keep yourself pure." (1 Timothy 5:22)

LETTER 29: Fulfill your vows.

JESUS SAYS: 20/5/2015.

The moment the chosen one bows down to the enemy, I close the door of grace upon him. You cannot serve two masters. Do not be cheated, I am telling you the secrets. Any Christ that appears to you, ask him to show you the marks in his hands and whether he is the son of God. I will smite him if he lies. Ask it boldly. My children do not believe in my prophets.

"And the Lord has sent unto you all his servants the prophets, rising early and sending them; but you have not hearkened or inclined your ears to hear." (Jeremiah 25:4)

I give different messages, depending on the level of maturity of a person. Ask for new hope and strength that my death may not be in vain for you. My children despise me. Remember not to be lifted up by men. They should not say you did the miracles, but me. Let no one lift you up. The moment you take my glory; I will depart from you and you will not know it. I will send three prophets to warn you, if you hearken not, I will depart with my grace from you, then you will go to hell. If you make a vow; remember to keep it. Continue fasting, if men accept me, I fight their battles but when they reject me, I fight them. I do not force men to serve me because I have given them free will. Iniquities are sins of fore fathers and they affect up to the fourth generation. Everything begins with salvation. Accept me and fear me. If you, open doors for the enemy; how can I fight for you. I only need one person to stand in the gap and bring my word to me and I will save the whole world.

There is a blessing when you fulfill your vows. If you honor the first vow you made, the rest will be easy to honor.

"²Be not rash with your mouth, and let not your heart be hasty to utter anything before God, for God is in heaven and you are on earth: Therefore let your words be few. ³For a dream comes through much business and a fool's voice is known by a multitude of words. ⁴When you vow a vow unto God, defer not to pay it; for he has no pleasure with fools. ⁵Better it is that you should not vow, than you should vow and not pay. ⁶Permit not your mouth to cause your flesh to sin, neither say before the angels, it was an error. Why should God be angry at your voice, and destroy the works of your hands? ⁷For in the multitude of dreams and many words there are also many vanities: but fear thou God." (Ecclesiastes 5:2-7)

Here we learn that God is serious not only with the vows we speak with our mouths but also what we utter with our hearts,

LETTER 30: Anything that exalts itself above me I kill.

JESUS SAYS: 27/5/2015.

Churches have bound my children. They are laid hands on and they do not hear my voice. When I want to use them, and send them to serve me, I cannot because they do not hear my voice, they do not know it. The voices of the altars, where they worship block my voice towards them. You have to inquire about where you ought to worship and serve me before you commit your life in any church altar. When you are already in a church, I will not speak to you, when you ask me whether it is the right church or not. Because you will have been laid hands on. Laying hands binds you to those altars and unless you separate I will not speak to you. Those altars will speak so loud to you and you will think it is me who is speaking but it won't be me.

I warn against attachment and whatever hinders my hand I sweep away. 99% of churches are full of blood. Many people get saved and the next day they have found a church without even praying. I am not in churches because they have become dirty. They will continue getting even more dirty. I am concentrating on ministry and individuals. Many people come to me because they want husbands, wife's or jobs; because they lack patience, the devil answers them quickly then what follows is lack of peace. Then they go to the witch doctors. Many marriages are ordained in churches but they last not. You cannot reap where you did not plant.

Without labor I do not answer, but the devil does. It brings tears to my eyes; when many people want blessings, but do not want to labor. Pray for my children that their salvation may be anchored on me. The time you separate yourself from the altars; I begin to answer you because your hands are not tied. Pray even more that my children may not be lost. Many are lost because they seek me only for bread. Teach my children to read my word and to listen to prophecies. Ask me for discernment I give freely. Teach them my word the way it is. Teach them not to depend on servants but me. I have departed from many of my servants because they serve me asking for money from people. I am telling you boldly ask not for money from people. Refuse to accept their money. Let me be the reward of your work. Those who will insist to give, leave it on the table, pray first I will tell you what to do with it. Sometimes that money is a trap to kill your spiritual gifts. When you are paid by men, why should I pay you. Do not use my tithe use it to help the needy. Ministers use it for their own lives instead of looking after the needy. They buy big cars and houses; they lead luxurious lives while my children go hungry.

I want a bride that knows my word and desires to know me even more. I will be with you so do not fear. I fight for you many battles because of the anointing in your lives. I do not just answer prayers; I answer prayers that benefit me too. I want a bride who

hears my voice and walks in my ways. It is your work to prepare my bride. I will give you might blessings but never think it is your strength that gave you blessings. Tell them not to judge my servant. Pray that I may reveal more to you. Pray and fast that you may please me. I do not understand the language of ignorance. Because I gave you my word to read it. Learn to thank me in small things. Anything that exalts itself above me, I kill.

LETTER 31: Do not be led by blind leaders.

JESUS SAYS: 6/6/2015.

People focus on tithes and they do not serve me. I tell them wait for me to bless them but they do not obey. I send my servants to warn them not to eat my tithe, but they do not listen. If they do not obey what can I do. My hands are tied.

I respect those who respect me. Some servants receive evil gifts like watches which opens doors for the enemy into their lives. They refuse my warnings. People run to churches and covers but they do not ask for my will. If you do not involve me, how can I fight for you. I am not found in foolish gathering. People do not want to labor for their blessings, so the enemy directs them and blesses them. His blessings are not for forever but mine are. Warn my people not to be led by blind leaders. Spiritual gifts must be desired. There are many levels of servanthood. You may begin with one gift and end up with all. Gifts are a privilege. It is hard to serve me without gifts.

LETTER 32: Pay your tithes fully.

JESUS SAYS: 7/6/2015.

When you spend money first then you tithe the remaining, you labor in vain. It is better you eat it all. When you give and others see you give in vain. For this is my word, do not give me little if you have much. I am a just and a fair God. Mend your ways. Pay your debts for debts speaks before me and they hinder your blessings. First fruit is a commitment for your plans and your work to be established. Any amount you decide is ok so long as it is from your first income or salary. Pay your tithes fully. Thanks-giving is for thanking me for what I have done. The reason why you should pay your debts is because I am a just God. When your debtors cry to me, I will listen to him, even if he is not saved because I am a just God.

LETTER 33: Praise me until your last breath.

JESUS SAYS: 8/6/2015.

I am worthy of all your praises; look around you and see me. I want praises from you. Praise me until your last breath. Praises opens doors that no one can close. I need praises from you all the time. Many have been healed, transformed and called to my presence because of praises. Praise is a prayer before me. Praise is the key to my kingdom. Try me in praises and you will see me. I defeat armies because of praises. I know you are weak vessels but praise is not hard. If you have faith and praise, mountains must go away. If you praise me, you will fear me and all my virtue will follow you. Your altars of praise should always be full of praises. Should never run dry.

Afflictions have to come for I was afflicted too, but you get your strength from me. I bore pain courageously so that you may know I am there for you. If I call you and make you accept my call, then I will sustain you.

Do not ever think I am late; I am never late. I created time. Do not ever think I do not care about you. Many can change, but I do not, I remain the same. You should not dwell in sorrow, pain and trouble but dwell in me. Arise and focus on me. Those I choose, I fight for them. All my promises have to come to pass. Take my way and never turn back to Egypt. I want to reveal myself to you, prepare through prayers.

I know you will serve me even more when you see my face. Prepare in prayers, I will give you directions. The holes in my hands remain to prove to men that I died for them because of love. When I reveal myself to you, all your afflictions will go. How you will pray will determine. Your faith will grow. This is a great sacrifice. When I reveal my crucifixion to men; they feel sick for they feel the same pain I felt. But I am your strength. Grace is for those who do not know me. But you know me, your grace is little. When you think, you know everything, you lose it all. When you think you are righteous you lose eternal life.

LETTER 34: You are altars when you accept me.

JESUS SAYS: 9/6/2015.

Speak positive, I do not dwell in proud hearts, that is how my children lose my kingdom. I require obedience, If, pride enters your heart; it becomes hard for you to even accept corrections. If you speak my blood on evil altars no sacrifice will be offered on them. You are altars when you accept me. When altars are not taken care of, they bring problems. Make sure you know the level of sacrifice before raising up altars. When you raise an altar for me and you leave it the devil begins to speak in it and it brings death. Let your desire reach me. Let it be your prayer that I may teach you how to build altars. How to guide them and how to make them speak.

My love is proved by dying on the cross for you. You can prove your love by doing what I have commanded you. Desire to continue to be still. I have decided to amaze you. If I desire to bless can any man curse. If I decide to close a door can any man open. Do not be afraid. The battle is mine I have begun my work and I will finish it boldly.

I am the great I am. Call me by my great name, until you see me. Speak my blood courageously. I fight for the righteous. I am the one who sustains you. Give thanks for I will continue to lead you. Faith without love is dead. I give you everything free so that you can inherit my kingdom. Deceit is not found in me, I desire growth, do not be in one stage for long. People are searching for blood and they get, because my church is sleeping.

Do not give up when you decide to stand in the gap for the nations. I do not associate with sluggards. I come to prove that I can work. When I came to the world; I walked, I did not have horses because I am humble. Pray that you get other people to stand in the gap. I have given you work to pray for your nations, fervently. When you have peace, it is time to seek me. When you pray for others your prayers are answered. Fast and cry, stand in the gap because of your nations. Words of a parent speak much in a child because of authority. You can stand in the gap for the children of this nation and of the world.

Do as I have commanded you. Evil altars make the sky dirty. It becomes like a blanket. Altars speak; it is by grace that prayers reach me. I give grace to workers. You need to pray more, you need to seek me even more. Pray and fast that I may hear people prayers and turn my face to them. I need workers who will bring prayers and words to me. I do not walk in sin that is why I am not found in churches.

My kingdom is strong, that is why I need warriors to bring words so that I may fight. I reward courageous people who stand in the gap for others. Standing in the gap for others is a great sacrifice. Those that seek me should do it in the spirit and the truth. When the foundation of your salvation is shaken; you know whom to turn to. I have

decided to walk with you and to be light upon your feet's, to be an encouragement to you, to know your hearts, to trust you with my ministry and to show you my ways. To bless you and to reveal my face to you is favor. When I decide I never turn back, a person that turns back is not fit to serve in my

kingdom. I do not want tourists in my kingdom, but laborers. Desire to grow every day. I want you to transform the nations because you are my vessels of gold. I have decided to reward you with my eternal life.

Desire to know when I will show you my face. Pray and fast, continue to be still and know that I am God. Continue praying for others. Persistently; stand in the gap until something happens. Do not pretend to stand in the gap, I know the hearts of men. Fast because of my children who are lost in churches. Fast to give thanks do not give your bodies a lot of rest. Train your bodies to respect you. Fast for the gifts you have. Ask for strength, I give free. I forgive you because of love.

I do not like the way you love sleep. I can lift up other people for my work who will not love sleep. I do not associate myself with shame and the lazy. I shame those who shame me. I refuse those who refuse me. I am warning you I will not warn you again and I will not repent. Watch your steps, I am watching you. If you continue to sleep I will spit you out of my mouth. I can do anything I want, I am a king. I can lift up another person and give him double anointing, yours and his, so that he can finish your work and also do his. No man can hinder my work. Let me not wash my hands on you because of sleep. Sacrifice for this kingdom for the reward is great. It will pain my heart to lose you. I am the one who sustains you.

I do not use force. Look at the repercussion of your actions. When I spit you out of my mouth, I will still give you all the blessings I promised you because I repent not. But at the end I will require my full record of my work. If you bring little and I gave you much. I will say unto you. Depart!! I do not know you. Your actions will determine. Do not bring games in my work. I turn my face from so many people. Everything has a reward. I want seriousness. Do not fight things you can command; like sleep. Let your altars ever be burning with love, kindness, obedience and all of my characters. Warn yourselves and others. When you sacrifice, I bless. Grace for my servants is less.

LETTER 35: Little obedience breads curses.

JESUS SAYS: 12/6/2015.

I require obedience; I just need obedience. I have made many vows with you. Remind me the vows I have made to you. You cannot remind me, if you cannot remember. Write all the promises that are in the Bible and bring them to me. My word has to be alive and it must come to pass. Every word my word says; remind me. Desire to know my name for every situation and season. I have many names, names for every situation and season. Do not give the enemy the chance to come before me with accusation against you. I have given you a lot of teachings. Teach others too. Obey, if you ask for obedience; I give freely.

My word speaks courageously. There are blessings and curses. I require blind obedience. little obedience breads curses. I have so much love, obey in small things and your obedience will grow. I will teach you for when you think you know me. you do not even know me. My ways are not your ways. My thoughts are not your thoughts.

What religions say verses the Bible Remarriage

Religion says:

You can divorce and remarry again for the sake of peace.

Bible says:

"³¹It has been said, whosoever shall put away his wife, let him give him a writing of divorcement; ³²But I say unto you, that whosoever shall put away his wife, except for the cause of fornication, causes her to commit adultery; and whoever shall marry her that is divorced commits adultery." (Mathew5:31-32)

"²For the woman who has a husband is bound to the law of her husband so long as he lives; but if the husband dies, she is loosed from the law of her husband. ³so then, while if her husband lives, she is married to another man, she shall be called an adulteress, but if her husband dies, she is free from that law; so, that she is not adulteress though she is married to another man." (Romans 7:2-3)

"And unto the married I command, yet not I but the Lord, let not the wife depart from his husband: But if she departs, let her remain unmarried, or be reconciled to her husband: And let not the husband put away his wife." (1Corinthians7:10)

"⁴And he answered and said unto them, Have you not read, that he who made them at the beginning made them male and female. ⁵And said, for this cause shall a man leave father and mother, and cleave to his wife, and they two shall become one flesh. ⁶Therefore they are no more two, but one flesh. What therefore God has joined together, let no man put asunder. ⁷They said unto him, Why did Moses then command to give a writing of divorcement, and to put her away? ⁸He said unto them, Moses because of their hardness of your hearts allowed you to put away your wives, but from the beginning it was not so. ⁹And I say unto you, whoever shall put away his wife except it be for fornication, and marries another, commits adultery, and whoever marries her who is put away does commit adultery" (Mathew 19:4-9)

"And he said unto them, whoever shall put away his wife, and marry another, commits adultery. And if a wife shall put away her husband, and be married to another she commits adultery." (Mark 10:11)

Casting out demons

Religions savs:

Send them back to sender.

Bible says:

"¹⁸And he said unto them, I beheld Satan as a lightening fall from heaven. ¹⁹Behold, I give unto you power to tread down on serpents and scorpions, and over all the power of the enemy: and nothing by no means shall hurt you, ²⁰Nevertheless in this rejoice not, that the spirits are subject to you; But rather rejoice, because your names are written in the heave." (Luke 10:18-20)

"Submit yourself in God, Resist the devil and he shall flee away from you." (James 4:7)

Remember; Submitting yourself to God means obeying God without which, resisting the enemy will not be easy. Remember also we are Gods army we should put on the full armor of God which includes the sword of the spirit. The sword of the Spirit is the word of God. The size of the word of God in you is the size of the sword you carry, for our sword to be complete we need to know the entire Bible, the enemy knows the whole Bible you cannot defeat him if you know only part of it. The work of the sword is to fight and destroy the enemy. If God wanted us to send back spirits of the enemy to the senders. God would not have given us his full armor, the sword

"Finally my brethren, be strong in the Lord, and in the power of his might. Put on the whole armor of God, that you may stand against the wiles of the devil." (Ephesins6:10)

Cursing your enemies

Religion says;

Curse your enemies. Kill your enemies.

Bible says;

Love your enemies

⁴³You have had that it has been said you shall love your neighbor, and hate your enemy. ⁴⁴But I say unto you, love your enemies, bless them that curse you, do good to them that hate you, and pray for them that despitefully use you, and persecute you. ⁴⁵That you may be the children of your Father in heaven..." (Mathew 5:43-45)

Note...! In this scripture, we are being told what we should do, for us to become the children of the Father in heaven. Four things we should do to our enemies;

- 1. love them.
- 2. Pray for them.
- 3. bless them.
- 4. Help them when they are in need.

That is when we shall be called the children of the most high GOD.

"Not rendering evil for evil, or railing for railing, but on the contrary blessings, Knowing, that you are unto this called, that you should inherit a blessing." (1 Pete r3:9)

Note this...! you cannot give what you do not have. When you curse that means you inherited a curse. But those in Christ cannot Curse for in them there is no curse but only blessings. What dwells in us is Christ and Christ is a blessing. Christ could not curse his enemies simple because he is called a blessing. What are you called; a blessing? Or a curse? A vine tree cannot bear figs.

Baptism

Religions says;

Any way you want to be baptized is ok, so long as you are baptized in the name of the father, son and the holy Spirit.

Bible says;

"He that believes and is baptized shall be saved; but he that believes not shall be condemned." (Mark 16:16)

"Therefore; we are buried with him by baptism into death; that just as Christ was raised from the dead by the glory of the Father, even so we also should walk in the newness of life." (Romans 6:4)

"⁵Then went out to him Jerusalem, and all Judea and all the region round about Jordan. ⁶And they were baptized by him confessing their sins." (Mathew3:5-6)

"¹³The came Jesus from Galilee to Jordan unto John, to be baptized by him. ¹⁴But John forbad him saying, I have need to be baptized by you, and come you to me. ¹⁵And Jesus answering him said unto him, permit it to be so now: For us it is fitting for us to fulfill all righteousness. Then he permitted him. ¹⁶And Jesus when he was baptized, went up immediately out of the water; and lo, the heaven were opened unto him, and he saw the Spirit of God descending like a dove, and lighting upon him. ¹⁷And lo a voice from heaven, saying, this my beloved son, in him am well pleased." (Mathew 3:13-17)

"Then Peter said unto them, Repent and be baptized every one of you in the name of Jesus Christ for the remission of sins, and you shall receive the gift of the Holy Spirit." (Acts 2:38)

"³⁶And as they went their way, they came into a certain water: And the Eunuch said, see, here is water, what does hinder me to be baptized. ³⁷And Philip said, If you believe with all your heart you may, And he said I believe that Jesus is the son of God. ³⁸And he commanded that the chariot may stand still. And they went down both to the water, and he baptized them." (Acts 8:36)

Note; When we are baptized with the baptism of John the baptism.

- 1. Our sins are remitted.
- 2. We fulfill all righteousness.
- 3. We die with Christ and so we shall be raised like him.
- 4. By doing what Christ did without trying to change anything in his word shows we are actual of Christ. Jesus said learn from me. When we learn from other sources deception comes in.
- Allow no one to hinder you from being baptized the right way. John almost hindered Jesus. And the Ethiopian Eunuch seeing water he said, what hinders me to be baptized.

"Take my yoke upon you and learn from me; for I am meek and lowly in heart, and you shall find rest unto your souls." (Mathew 11:29)

Anointing oil

In the old testament;

In the old testament anointing oil was used to anoint the Priests, Prophets and specific Kings. Moses in *Exodus 30:22*, was given the composition of it and was warned; No one was to make any like it and upon man's flesh should never be poured.

Note...! no one in the old testament anointed himself with it, Neither, did anyone anointed his house with it or drank it. Today people do so many things without scriptural reference and understanding which is fatal. Do what the scripture says only and you will be at peace with God. The evidence that we love God is when we keep his commandments.

"And the Lord said unto Elijah, go return on your way to the wilderness of Damascus; and when you came, Anoint Hazael to be king over Syria, and Jehu the son of Nimshi shall you anoint to be king over Israel, and Elisha the son of Shaphat of Abel-meholah shall you anoint to be prophet in your place." (1King19:15)

Anointing oil in the new testament before the day of Pentecost

"12And they went out t, and preached that men should repent. 13And they cast out many demons, and anointed with oil many that were sick, and healed them." (Mark 6:12-13)

Here we see the disciples of Jesus using anointing oil to heal the sick. Jesus himself could not use it because he himself, was already anointed while the disciples were not yet anointed.

Anointing oil after the day of Pentecost;

After the day of Pentecost, the Holy Spirit came and filled the vessels that were waiting for him in Jerusalem, as Christ had ordered. From that time, there is no account in the new testament of any Apostle using the symbolic anointing oil. The Spirit of God is present in the world today, therefore it is ironic to choose a symbol of the Spirit, when the Spirit is present. If Jesus did want us to use the symbol of the Holy Spirit he could not have promised to send him to us, and he could not have sent him to us. The church today has become so physical, they want to see and do things physical and that is why there has been so much deception. Our battle of our warfare is not carnal but spiritual. We fight not physically but Spiritual. The armor of flesh will fail us. Moses was warned not to make any anointing after the composition God gave him. Today no one want to know where this anointing is made from and what is the composition thereof.

I always ask if one has the faith to pray for oil until it can heal the sick, why should he go that long way I think it is easy to go direct and pray for the sick without using that long way. We are the vessels and the oil is the Holy Spirit. I don't need bottles made by men and oil I do not know about.

Fruits of the Holy Spirt

"²²But the fruits of the Spirit, is love, joy peace, longsuffering, gentleness, goodness. faith, ²³meekness, self-control, against such there is no law. ²⁴And they that are of Christ have crucified the flesh with the affections and lusts. ²⁵If we live in the Spirit let us also walk in the Spirit." (Galatians 5:22-25)

Without fruits of the Holy Spirit in our lives, no heaven for us. When we attain all the fruits in their fullness in us, we will have attained righteousness and holiness then we qualify for heaven, without all nine fruits in their fullness in us we cannot qualify to enter the kingdom of God.

Nine Fruits in us in fullness is called righteousness and holiness which is the key to the Kingdom of God.

- 1. Love, God wants it in us 100% not 99%.
- 2. Joy, God wants us to have 100% joy not 99%.
- 3. peace, wanted for heaven 100% not less.
- 4. Longsuffering, Required 100% not less.
- 5. Gentleness Wanted in full for heaven admission 100% not less.
- 6. Goodness 100% of it should be found in us
- 7. Faith, all of it 100% is what God requires for us.
- 8. Meekness, not to be less than 100%.
- 9. Self-control, should not be found less in us 100%.

The easiest way to achieve a 100% of all the fruits is through love. Because when you love you will be meek, gentle, good, you will suffer long, you will have faith, you will have joy. For the Bible says love one another that your joy may be full, when you have love you shall keep Gods commandments. Those who keep Gods

commandments are blessed of God and the peace of God that surpasses all human understanding is upon them.

Through love we sin not, because when we love we cannot hate each other, we cannot steal from each other, We cannot murder, fight, gossip, envy, harm each other. Works of flesh cannot be allowed in heaven because heaven is Holy. Sin is so filthy before God that is why whoever sin shall be found in him shall become filthy. If you happen to find human waste on your cloth or your utensils you will probably through that stuff away. Sin is worse before God, when found in us. That is why we need to repent and live Holy so that we are found Holy by Christ all the time for his use and for rapture.

"8Owe no man anything but love one another, For he that loves has fulfilled the whole law. 9For this, you shall not commit adultery, you shall not kill, you shall not steal, you shall not bear false witness, you shall not covet; and if it be any other commandment, it is summed up in this saying, namely, you shall love your neighbor as yourself." (Romans13:8-9)

Three type of churches in the world

- 1. The true Church.
- 2. Cult.
- 3. Occult.

The true Church.

This is a church that Jesus Christ is coming for. It is not visible because they are individual scattered all over the world who are daily washing their garments with the blood of Jesus. The blood of Jesus has never lost its power and its freshness. Anyone willing can join this church. The big congregating Christian churches in the world can be deceiving. Very few children of God are walking the narrow way, are filled with the Spirit of God, who is the Spirit of power and mighty, Spirit of wisdom and understanding, Spirit of council and knowledge, Spirit of love and joy, Spirit of meekness, faith, joy, peace, goodness, gentleness, healing, discernment, obedience, compassion and more of godly character. Those who have grown in the character of God until they look like Christ, this is what they say it is no longer I, that lives but Christ, for they have crucified their flesh with its affections and lust. Those who love and long for the coming of their Lord. Those who know the voice of their Lord, to them he shall not come as a thief at night.

"⁴But you brethren are not in darkness, that day should overtake you as a thief. ⁵You are the children of the light, and the children of the day. We are not of the night or darkness." (1 Thesalonians5:4-5)

Many preachers and congregations may be overtaken by this day if they walk not in the light of the word, which is alive and true.

Cult

Cult is a church that Christ will not rapture, they are religions that put on sheep skin but inside they are wolves, these are churches which have rejected the power of God and they have taken a form of religion, they use the Bible but preach half-truth. They pick biblical ideas but change the biblical applications, Baptism is a biblical idea but how they will do it, will not be biblical. Praying is biblical but how they will pray is different from how our Lord taught us, some use beads to pray some will read prayers, some handkerchiefs, anointing oil, soil, images, and many fun ways. Preaching money seeds when they need money. They will preach why you should tithe *Malachi 3:10* but they will not teach you how tithe is supposed to be used. *Deut.* 14:29 & Deut. 26:12-15. Many churches fall under this category. Do not be a sheep that has eyes and cannot see, has ears but cannot hear. Sheep that have closed their eyes and ears will not inherit the kingdom of God. Do not follow the multitude could be in the whole country, God is looking for you and you are busy with the multitude. This church has over the years learned to interpret the word of God so that it can suite

its itching desires for money and fame from men. It is preserved for destruction plus all who follow its doctrine. This the most deceiving church aimed at deceiving the most elect of God. Christ did not spare the Pharisees he called them hypocrites. I argue you to read the whole chapter of *Mathew 23*. Many followers in this category of church have the zeal for God but not to knowledge because they are deceived. They rely on their shepherds to seek Gods answer for them, Lazy Christians, their reward is hell fire.

"For I bear them witness that they have a zeal for God but not according to knowledge" (Romans10:2)

"Woe unto you scribes and Pharisees, hypocrites; for you shut the door of the kingdom of heaven against men, for you neither go in yourselves or allow them that are entering to enter." (Mathew23:13)

Occult

This kind of a church, those who follow after its doctrine know very well what they are doing unlike in a cult. Here they don't use the bible, they have their own Bible, they worship the enemy with knowledge. They do all things against Gods word. They kill for money, they drink human blood and eat human flesh. They cause only trouble. God gave men clothes but they can worship naked. Open your eyes I normally say the other name for the world is deception. Most African traditions fall under this category.

I humbly recommend that you watch several videos from the internet. You can call our office for free copies of this book and videos. This book is not for sell, you are encouraged to photocopy and share it out.

Videos you should watch:

- 1. Pictures of hell by a Korean girl.
- 2. Pictures of heaven by a Korean girl.
- 3. Delivered from the power of darkness by Moses.
- 4. Delivered from the power of darkness by Isaac.
- 5. Worship that moves God, Visions of Heaven, humility, Praise, Grace.
- 6. Advanced tactics of the enemy.
- 7. How Satan stops our prayers,
- 8. Fallen Angel testifying of hell torment.

My humble prayer for the elect of God is that they may be saved from the hour of tribulation that will come upon the whole earth. May Gods fear feel your hearts, the fear of God helps us to obey him, to pray, to read his word, to love others, and to be holy and ready for him at all times.

Revelation. 19:7-8

⁷ Let us be glad and rejoice, and give honor to him: for the marriage of the Lamb has come, and his wife has made herself ready.⁸ And to her was granted that she should be arrayed in fine linen, clean and white: for the fine linen is the righteousness of saints.

Let us go to Heaven not Hell REPENT